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NOTICE OF 2N ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

1o,

The Members of,

“ania Tech Limited

(Formerly known as Nanta Tech Private Limited)

NOTICE is hereby given that the Second (2%) Annual General Meeting of the members of Nanta
Tech Limited (CIN: L26405GI2023P1CT42367) will be hild on Friday, 22nd day of Aupust, 205 at
1100 AM. IST At the Registored Cifice ot the Company Situated At Office No. 703, Skywalk The
Element, Godre] Garden City, Gota, Daskroi, Ahmedabad-382481, Grujarat, India, to transact the
Folloning businusses:

vl !numﬂmmﬁg
1. Adoption of Accounts:

To revelve, consider and adopt the Standalone Audited Financial Statements for the financial
yiear enced 31st March, 2025 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon
ane to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification{s) the following
resnlution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT the Directors’ Report and the Standalone Audited Balance Sheet as on
vear ended 31st March, 2025, the Profit and Loss Accounts for the Year ended on 31st March,
20125 and cash flow statemnent for the Year ended on 31st March, 2025 along with the Auditors'
Report thereon are heroby considered, approved and adopted ™

L Appointment of Director in the place of retiring Director:

T the extent that Mr. Mayank Arvindbhai Jani (DIN:09565806) is required to retire by rotation,
he would need to be reappointed as such. Therefore, shareholders are requested to consider
anel if thought fin, 1o pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolation:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant bo the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2113, the approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby
actorded for thi: reappointment of Mr. Mayvank Arvindbhai Jani (DIN: (9565806] as such, to the
extent that he is required to retire by rotation.”
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Specinl Business:
3. Approval of Initial Public Offer:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution
as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 23, 26, B2(1)c), and other
applicable provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any amendments,
maoditications or re-enactments thereof for the tme being in foree), ("Companies Act, 2013")
and the rules and regulations made thereunder, the Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956,
a5 amended ("SCRA"), and the rules and regulations framed thereunder including the
securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 (*SCRR™) and the SECC Regulations; the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018, as amended ("SEBI ICDR Regulations”), the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as
amended (“Listing Regulations”), the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, as amended
("FEMA”) and the rules and regulations made thersunder and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, policies or guidelines, including the rules, regulations, guidelines, notifications
and circulars, if any prescribed by the Government of India, the Reserve Bank of India (*RBI"),
secunibies and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") or any other competent authority
(collectively, the “Regulatory Authorities”), from time to time, to the extent applicable and in
accardance with the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Company and subject to approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions as might be required
[rem the Regulatory Authorities and other third parties, and subject to such conditions as
might be prescribed by them while granting such approvals, consentls, permissions, sanctions
and which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company (hercinafter referred
10 as the “Board” which term shall be deemed to include duly constituted committee of the
Board), and consent of the members be and s hereby granted to create, offer, lssus, allot Equity
Shares of Face Value of Bs. 10/ (Rupees Ten Only) each of the Company (the “Equity Shares™)
up o an aggregate of Bs. 5000 Crores {Rupees Fifty crore only) by way of Issuance of Equity
Shares, out of the Authorized share capital of the Company (" Fresh lssue”) through fresh issue
or utfer for sale or both, through fixed price or Book Building Issue as the case may be in
consideration with Book Running Lead Managers, including any issue and allotment of Bquity
Shares toany person(s) pursuant to any pre - [ssue placernent {if any) (Fresh Issue, hereinafter
referred as "lssue”) at such price as deem fit by Board (*[ssue Price”)"

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to such regulatory approvals as may be required, the
Issue shall be to such persons, who may or may not be shareholders of the Company, as the
Board may, in s sole discretion decide, whether individual(s), companies, bodies corporate
or institutions: including foreign portfolio investors / Indian financial institutions, qualified
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mstitutional buvers, as defined under the SEBI ICDR Regulations, resident Indians, non-
resiclent Indians, mutual funds, banks, insurance companics, permanent employees of the
Company, other persons or entities, as may be permissible under applicable law, including
reservation for any permissible persons or categories of investors, for cash-at a price s
finalized by the Board in consultation with the Book Running Lead Manager/ Merchant
Banker, in acoordance with the provisions of the SEBI ICDE Regulations, and in such manner
and on such terms and conditions as the Board may think fit, in accordance with the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013, SCRA, SCRR, FEMA and other applicable law.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board shall have the authority and power to accept any
madification in the proposal as may be required or imposed by the GOI, RBI, SEBT and Stock |
Exchange(s) where the sharcs ol the Company are listed or such other appropriabe authorities
at the time of accordingly granting their approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions to
Issue, allotment and listing thereof and as agreed to by the Board and no further approval in

| this regard would be required from the shareholders of the Company.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT such of these shares | securities as are not subscribed may
be disposed of by the Foard in its absolute discretion in such manner, as the Board may deem
fit and as permissible by law and that the Board be and is hereby authorized to dulagain all or
any of the powers herein conferred to it.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purposex of giving effect 1o these resolutions, the
Board hereby severally authorizes Me. Mayank Arvindbhal Jani, (DIN: 09565806) Managing
Director of the Company to appoint Book Running Lead Managet 1o the Issue, Registrar to the
Issue, Bankers to the [ssui, Depository Participant, Custodians, Legal Advisorsand such other
intermediaries as may be deemed recessary to carry out/ settle any question arising out of or
i relation o the proposed lssue, enter into  stand-by-arrangement  with
tirokers/ Bankers/ Merchant Bankers for the whole or the part of the Issue and on such terms
and conditions within the broad framewaork of parameters as prescribed by the concerned
! Authorities and also to do all acts, deeds, matters and things of whatever nature and to give
sich directions as may be considered necessary or desirable.”

|
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to any transfer of Equity |
Shares, the Board or any Committer thereol be and is hereby authorized to determine the |
twrms of the Issue including the class of investors o whom the securities are to be allotted, |
issue price, including discount(s) f any permitted under applicable law, listing on one or more
stock exchanges in India as the Board in its absolute discretion deems it and do all such acts,
eeds, mathers-and things and execole such deeds, documents and agreements, as it may, in
its absplute discretion, deem necessary, proper or desirable, and to settle or give Instructions
or directions for settling any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in regard to the
offering, issue, allotment and utilization of the Fresh Issue proceeds, if applicable and such
othier activities as may be necessary in relation to the Issug, as it may, in its absolute discretion,
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degm it and proper in the best interest of the Company and the lssue, and that all or any of
thee powers of the Company devolved pursuant to this resolution may be exercised by the
soard or any duly constituted comrmittee of the Board and to accept and to give effect to such
modifications, changes, variations, alterations, deletions, additions as regards the terms and
conditions, as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem fit and proper in the best interest of the

Compary "

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolutions, the
Foard be and s hereby authorized (without being required to seek any further consent or
approval of the members of the Company or otherwise) to make such modification(s) in the
aforesaid resolution as it may in its discretion consider nicessary, expedient or desirable in the
interest of the Company including change in the price/ amount/ size of the fssue etc,, a5 may
be considered necessary anud/ or expedient to settle any question or difficulty that may arise in
connection therewith in the manner it may consider fit and appropriate.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board may, in the Isue made in furtherance to the
aloresaid resolution, make reservation out of the lssue to such category(ies) of persons as
permitted under the SEBI ICOR Regulations, including but not limited to permanent
employees of the Company, up to a maximum limit as permitted in terms of the SEBI (ICDR)
Reguiations,”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Equity Shares allotted and/or transferred pursuant to the
Issiine as afcresaid shall be Lsted on one or more recognised stock exchanges in India,”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Equity Shares allotted and / or transferred pursuant to the
[ssue as aforesaid shall be subject to the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Company and shall rank pert pessy with the existing Equity Shares in all respects, including
rights in respect of dividend.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pwer subscription to the extent of 10% of the Fresh Issue shall
be retained Jor the purpose of rounding off while finalizing the basis of allotment in refation
to the Tesue”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all monies received out of the [ssue shall be transferred 1o a
separate bank account referred 1o in Section 4003) of the Companies Act, 203; and if the
application mories received pursuant to the lssue are not refunded within such time, as
specified by SEBI and in accordance with applicable law, the Company shall pay interest on
tailure thereof, as per applicable law *

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to the provisions of the SEBI ICDE Regulations, such
Equity Shares as are not transferred in the [ssue may be disposed of by the Board to such
persans and in such manner and on such terms as the Board may, in itsabsolyte discretion,
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think most beneficial to the Company, including offering or placing them with banks /
fmancial institutions / mvestment institutions / mutual funds { forelgn institutional investors
J toreign partfolio investars / bodies corporate / such other persons or otherwise

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in connection with any of the foregoing resolutions, the
members of the Board and such other persons as may be authorized by the Board, on behalf
of the Company, be and are hereby severally authorized to execute and deliver any and all
ather documents, papers or instruments and to do or cause to be done any-and all am;Jrﬂ'lmgs
as may be necessary, appropriate or advisable in order to carry out the purposes and intent of
the foregoing resolutions for the lssue; and any such documents so execated and delivered or
acts and things done or caused to be dane shall be conclusive evidence of the authority of the
Company in so doing and ony document so executed and delivered or acts and ﬂ'ﬂngs.dnm ar
caused to be-done prior to the date herenf are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved as the
acty and deeds of the Company, as the case may be

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT anv Director(s) of the Com pany be and is horeby authorized
W file necessary form with the Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad and to do all such acts,
deeds and things as may be required to give effect to this resolution.”

4. To Regularization of Mr. Hardikkumar Dasharathbhai Patel (DIN: 10388852), as an

Independent Director (Non-Executive Independent) of the Company for a First Term of 5
Consecutive Years:

T consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the followring resolution
s a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant tn Seetion 149, 152, and 161 (1), Schedule IV of the Companies

Act, 013 read with rule 8 9 and 14 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of

the bowrd of the Company. T

2481, India b
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Directors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (Including
any slatutory modifications or re-enactment theceof), if any, and Articles of Association of the
Company, Mr. Hardikkumar Dasharathbhai Patel (DIN: 10388882) Son of Mr. Dasharathbhal
Somabhai Patel, resident of C402 Ashraya-9 Near Khodiyar Temple, GS.T Compound New
Ranip, Ahmedabad-382480, [ndia, who was appointed as an Additional Director of the
Company w.e.f. 240 May, 2025 by the Board of the Directors of the Company; and whoalso meets
the criteria tor independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act along with the rules framed
thereunder and who have submitted a declaration to that effect and in respect of whom the
company has receivid a notice in writig form a Member under Section 160 of Act proposing
his candidature for the office of Director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed as a Non-
Executive Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retite by rotation, (o hold office
| fora Fiest term of Five consecutive years effective from August 22, 2025 1o August 21, 2030 on |
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Hardikkumar Dasharathbhai Patel shall perform such roles

and duties as specified in Schedule [V of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any director of the company be and is hereby authorised, en
behalt of the Company, to do all acts, deeds, matters and things as deem necessary, proper or
desirable and to sign and execute all necessary documents, applications and returns for the
purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resalution along with filing of necessary E-form alung
with thie certified true copy of resolutions with the Registrar of Companies,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Director of the company, be and is hereby authorized
o i certified true copy of the said resolution to any aothorities as and when required

% To Regularization of Ms. Falguniben Khodabhali Prajapati (DIN:10735011) as an

Independent Director (Non-Executive Independent) of the Company for a First Term of 5
Consecutive Years:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the follotring resoletion
a4 a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 149, 152 and 161 (1), Schedule IV of the Companies
Act, N3 read with rule B 9 and 14 of the Companies (Appointment and Cualification of |
Directors) Kules, 2014 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2003 (including
any statutory modifications or reenactmuent thereof), if any, and Articles of Association of the
Company, My Falguniben Khodabhai Prajapati (DIN: 10735011) Daughter of Mr. Khodabhai
Kalidas Prajapatl, resident of 26, Ashirvad Society, Radhanpur R:.'nld Near Ombkareshwar
Mahadey, Mahesana-384002, Gujarat who was npp-::mtnd as an Additional Director of the
Company w.ed Mrd July, 2025 by the Board of the Directors of the Company, and who also
meets the criteria for independonce as provided in Section 14%(6) of the Act along with the rules
tramed thereunder and who have submitted a declaration to that effect and in respect of whom
the company has received a notice in writing form a Member undér Section 160 of Act proposing
her candidature for the office of Director of the Company, be and s hereby appointed as a Non-
Executive Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office
far a first term of Five consecutive vears effective from August 22, 2025 to August 21, 2080 on
the board of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Ms. Falpuniben Khodabhat Prajapati shall poerform such roles
and duties as specified in Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder, .
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the company beand is hereby authorized 1o file
2 necessary forms along with the certified true copy of resolutions with the Registrar of
Companies, and to do all such acts, deeds and things and execute a such documents as hay be
required to give effect to above resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company be and are hereby severally
authorised to issue a certified true copy of the resolution to any pérsons or any statutory
autharitics wherever required, or they be requested to act thereupon.

6. Alteration Of the Object Clause of The Memorandum of Association (MOA) of the
Company:

To constder and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution
as a Specinl Resolutfon:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 4. 13 and other apphicable
provision, if any of the companies act,2013 ("the act™) read with applicable Rules and |
regulations made thereunder, including any statutory modifications or re-enactments thesood
lor the time being in force and subject to sach approvals, permissions and sanctions of
Registrar of companies, appropriate suthorities, departments ot bodies as and to the extent
necessary, and the consent of the shareholders of the company be and is hereby accorded for
ebfecting the alterations in the existing object clause of the Memorandum Cf Association (" the
MOAT) of the eompany

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT amend the Object Clause 111 (A} of the Memorandum of
Association (MOA) be altered by split of existing clause into 3 different clauses and
Substituting following Clauss ;

1. To carry on in India and/or elsewhere the business of manufacturing, designing
marketing, servicing, processing, consulting, reprocess, repair, alter, assemble, purchase,
sale, resale, export, import, transfer, exchange or otherwise deal in Audio and video |
devices, microphone, cameras, amplifiers other mstruments for transfer audio video
Irequency, IT products, IT networking products, computers/ parts & accessories / other |
reiated products.

L

To carry on the business of providing, importing, exporting, selling, purchasing, trading,
production, distribution, customization, development oe otherwise deal in all typos of
applications, programs, software packages, intermet programs, software programs, mobile
applications, web applications, products, portals, the marketplace, services, applications,
wieh design, and other related Services/ Products . o

Registered Gfficn: Office No. 703, Skywalk the Element, Godre] Garden City, Jmﬁigrbnfw.-ﬁm
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3 Vo carry on the business of establishing and for promoting support/ consulting services
whether information technology-smabled or otherwise including but not jimited to
maintenance of supporting centers/ training centers, Solutions, R&D, IT Consulting,
conducting training programs, placement services, content and data services, publishing,
web services, technojogy process nutsourcing, Transcription, Back office operations,
maintenance of informaticon systems and act as consultants for the aforementioned services
and businesses.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all other clauses undir Object Clause I {A) shall remain
unchanged and the draft copy of the amended MOA approved and adopted by the
Shareholder of the Company.,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company, be and is hersby autharized by
the board to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may in its absolute discretion
deem necessary to settle any question that may arise in this regard and accede to such
modifications and alterations to the aforesaid resolutions as may be suggested by registrar of
companies o such other authority arising from or incidental to the sald amendment without
reguiring the board to secure any further consent or approval of the members of the company

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Dinctor of the company, be and is hereby
authorized to issue certified true copy of the said resolution to any authorities oy and w hen
tiquired.”

7. Alteration In Articles of Association of The Company:

To constder and {f thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution
as u Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 14 snd all other apphcable
provisions of the Comparies Act, 2013 read with the rules framed there under (including any
statutory moditication(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, lor the time being in force); and subject to
the approval of the regulatory authorities, if any, the consent of the members of the Company
b and is hereby accorded to substitute article No, 93 of Articles of Association of the Company
with the following:

93, “Number of Directors

Unless otherwise detormined by a General Meeting, the numbser of Dlmﬂnni shall not be less
than 3 and not more than 15. = \
a)  First Board of Directors fid m-" Yel

v Mr. Mavank jani e |
_.-‘n_r!-
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i, Mrs. Mansiben Jam

b} Same individual may be appointed as Chairperson and Managing Director /
Chief Executive Officer

I'he same individual may, at the same time, be appointed as the Chairperson of the Company
as well as the Managing Director or Chief Executive of the Company.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all the Directors of the Company be and are hereby jomitly and
severally authorized to take such steps and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as
may be required to give offect to the foregoing resolution.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT anv of the Director of the company, be and is hereby
authorized to issue certified true copy of the said resolution to any authorities as and when

requined.”

8, Approval For Revision of Sitting Fees Payable to all Non-Executive Independent Director of
The Company:

To consider and if thougiet fi1, to pass, with or without modification, the followimyg resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Section 197(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
("Act”) read with rules [ramed thereunder and Schedule IV of the Act and other applicable
provisions, If any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any staturory modification or re-
ehactment thereof), applicable clauses of the Articles of Agsociation of the Company and
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the approval of
shareholders of the company is hereby accorded that, the sitting fees payable to all non-
exvcutive independent directors of the company will be entitled for sitting fees upto Rs. 15,000/ -
per meeting for attending meetings of the Board of Directors and of Commities thereaf to
masdimuam Ra. 1,50,000/ - per annum for attending the board meetings, committee meetings and
genwral moetings of the company during their tenure as Independent Director of the company
with effect from July U3, 2025

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the Board, be
and i hereby authorized to do all such acts, deed, matters and things and execute all such
documents, instruments and writing as may be required and to delegate all or any of its powers
herein conferred to any Comimittes of Directors or Director(s) and to seek approvals and settle
any questions, difficulties or doubls that may arise in this regard along with filing of necessary
e-forms with the Registror of Companies ™

Hegisterad Ofice: Office No. 703, Skywaik the Element, Godrej Gardaen City, Jagat
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9. Any Other Business;

Any Other Business may lawfully be transacted at the Annual General Meeting with the
Permission of the Chair by Order of the Board.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directory of
(S NANTA TECH LIMITED
r (Formerly known as Nanta Tech Private Limited)

'-.-_
*'I:If' | i,

o

\L__'_ s I""ﬁ"."i-?;“‘ ﬂ.:'_?" fl’u'-"?:j;-"’ 1 I‘?{Ln
Date: 03.07.2025 Mayank A. Jani Mansiben M. Jani
Mlace: Ahmedabad Managing Director Chairperson and Whole-time Director

DIN: (9565806 DIN: 08665105

| Registered Office: Office No. 700, Skvwalk The Element, Godrej Garden City, Gota, Daskrod, |
Ahmedabad-22481, Gugarat, India,

Corporate ldentification Number: U26405G)2023PLC142367

| Website hitp:/ { nantatech com
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NOTES:

Lo 1]

i

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING 1S ENTITLED TO
APPOINT PROXY OR PROXIES TO ATTEND AND, TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND
SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A PERSON CAN ACT AS
PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING 50 (FIFTY) AND HOLDING IN THE
ALGREGATE NOT MORE THAN 10% OF THE TOTALSHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY
CARRYING VOTING RICHTS. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN 10% OF THE TOTAL
SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A
SINCGLE PERSON AS PROXY ANDSUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY
CTHER SHAREHOLDER.

The Explanatory Statemen! pursuant to the provisions of Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
in respect of lbems and are enclosed berewith and forms an mtegral part of this Notice.

Members desiring any information as regands to the Financial Statements are requested to write
W the company at least seven days before the date of AGM so0 as to enable the management to
xeep information ready at AGM,

All the Documents referred to In the notice ane apen for inspection at the registered office of the
Company between 11:00 am. 10500 p.m. on any working day prior (o the day of meeting and
will also be available at the meeting venue on the date of meeting,

Pursuant to the provision of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 20013, Members desiring to avail
the facility of nomination in respect of securities hedd by them may contact to Company for
availing this facility

During the 2nd AGM, Members may access the scanned copy of Register of Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Act and the
Regster of Contracts and Arrangements in which Directors are interested maintained under
Scition 189 of the Act.

" To support the "Green Initiative’, members who have not recorded or registered their email

e

adilresses are requested to register their e-mail address and changes, if any, with the Company.

The route map of the venue s attached herewith, >

mﬂhhﬂm!ﬂmnnﬂmkiﬂhﬁﬂﬁ.ﬂwwdhHﬂEHﬂHﬂLﬂmﬂﬁﬁhﬂhﬂﬂiqunqnnlhuﬁhhﬂtﬁqhui
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o The shareholders are requested towrite at the below mentioned address for further information:
ame: Mavank A. Jan

Designation: Managing Director

Registered Office- Otfice No, 715, Skywalk The Element, Godrej Garden City, Gota; Daskroi,
Ahmedabad-382481, Gujarat, fndia

Email; Infofinantatech.com

Raglstersd Office: Office No. 703, Skywalk the Element, Godrej Garden City, Jagatpur, Ahmaedabad, Gujarat
3a2481. Indin

Fmail id; Info/mnantatech.com Contact No; +91.9227088102 Websites: hittps://nantatech.com
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BRIEF_PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR/S SEEKING RE-AFPOINTMENT AT ANNUAL

GENERAL MEETING:

Infurmation as required under Secretarial Standand-2 on General Meeting ssued by the institute of
Company Secretaries of India with respect to the Appointment / Re-appointment of Directors at the

ensuing Annual General Meeting ls as under!

T e

Particular | Mz, Mayank Mr. Hardikkumar | Ms. Falguniben
Arvindbhai Jani Dasharathbhai Khodabhai
Patel Frajapati
Age |37 Vaars 3 Years 37 Years
' Qualification | Heholds a Bachelor | Hecompleted his | She holds a
of Engineering with'  Master of Business | Bachelor of
aspecializationin - Administration Commerce degree
Electronics and with a | and has completed
Communication, spectalization in her Master's in
and has also Finance, Business
completed o Fost Administration
Graduste Diploma witha
in Business speciallmtion in
Administration. Finance
Additionally, she
| SETVES 4% &
Professar of
Philosophy.
Date of Birth '13/12/1987 08/ 07/ 1983 ' 24/06/ 1988 '
Remuneration Proposed to | Upto Rs, 400,000  NA TNA
be paid g B
Date of First Appointment i Simce Incorporation " 24/05/2025 03,/ 017/ 2025
in the board 26/ Db/ 023
No. of Share held in the | 130800 0 i :
Company LI,

382481, India

i
|IL£ *ﬁ‘. = F
2o
Registersd Office: Office No. T03, Skywalk the Element, Godre| Garden City, Jagatpur, Ahmedab :ﬁﬁ”

Emall i Infoinanistech.com Contact No; +91-9227088102  Wehsite: https://nantatech.com
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Relationship with other
Director KMP

| No. of Meeting of the board

attend during the FY 2024-
25

Dhrectorship in Other

Company inter se (Listed
Company)

' ﬁnairmmhinﬂmﬂ;nh_ip'

of Committee in Other
Company (Listed
Company)

Hu s the husband of | NA
Mrs. Mansiben
Mavankkumar Jani,
Whole-time Director

of the Company

| NA

L2 A

[ NA | NA:

RO

NANTA

TECAMGLAORY

NA

For other detnils suth vy the number of meetings of the board attended during the vear, remuneration drazen
il ey menagerinl personnel, plewse refer t the Board Report wiich is a part of this Annual Report

Registered Office: Office No. 703, Skywalk the Element, Godref Garden City, Jagatpur, Ahmedabad, Gujarat

382481, Indin

Email id: Infonantatech.com Contact No: +91-9227088102 Website: https:/ nantatech.com
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Explanatory Statement
(Pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 1.2.5 of S5 -2 Secretarial

Item no.3 Approval of Initial Public Offer;

Thet Company intends to list its equity shares (Equity Shares) on SME Platform of any of the
Nabonwide Stock Exchange lo erable shareholders to have a formal market place for dealing with
Hus Company’s equity shares. For this purpose, it is Intended to undertake an initial public offering
af the Equity Shares of the Company by way of Fresh lssuance of Equity Shares, out of the
suthorized share capital of the Company (“Fresh lssue). The Company intends to undertake the
ssue and list the Equity Shares at an opportune time in consultation with the Book Running Lead
-"-'IE-MI.':L*I (BRLM) and other advisors in relation to the Issue and subject to applicable regulatary
approvils.

In view of the above and in terms of Section 62(1)(c), and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules mede thereunder, each as amended, the approval of the
miembery of the Company is required through a special resolution.

The Company propioses to offer and allot equity shares of the Company of face value of 2 10/ <{the
“Equity Shares”) each up o an aggregate of ¥ 50 Crore, (the "Issue”) an such terms and at such
price or prices and at such time as may be considered appropriate by the board of directors of the
Company ("Board”) ar a duly authorred committee thereol, in consultation with Book Running
Lend Manager (HRELM) appointed for the lssue, to the various categories of permitted investors who
may or may not be the shareholders) of the Company in the initial public offer by way ol Fived
price or Pook built method as the case may be under SEBI ICDR Regulations, The Bquity Shares, if
any, allotted vide the lssue shall in all respects rmnk pari passu with the existing equity shares of the

Company,

The proceeds from the Issue will be utilized for the purposes that shall be disclosed in the Draft Red
Herrng Prospectus to be filed with SME Platform of any of the Nationwide Stock Exchange in
cormietion with the lssue. The Board has the authority to modify the objects on the basis of the
elirements of the Company, subject to applicable iaw. The Price-at which the Equity Shares will
bi alloted through the [ssue, as will as the price band within which bidders in the Issue will be able
to put in bids for Fquity Shares offered in the lssue shall be determined and finalized by the
Company in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, on the basis of the Fixed price or book-

I built process

The Company will not make an offer of Equity Shares to any of the promoters, or me of the
7 TED

premaoter group of the Company in the Dsue.

Raglstered Offica: OMice No. 703, Skywalk the Element. Godrej Garden City, Jagatpur, Ah
2461, India

Email id; Infoia nuntutech.com Cantact No: +91-9227088102  Website: hitps:/nuntatech.com
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| o of the Directors, Key Managerial Persormel of the Company, or thelr relatives (as defined
urnder thie Companies Act, 2013} are concerned or interested in the proposed resolution, excepl o
| the extent of their sharcholding in the Company, if any,

Mo change in control of the Campany or its management of its business is inténded or expected
purstant to the Tssue,

The Board necommends this resolution set out in Hem No. 3 for your approval as a Special
resolution. Accordingly, approval of the members of the Company is sought to issue Equity Shares

undur section 62(1)(c) and other applicable provistons of the Companies Act, AN3 and the rules and
refulations made thereunder, sach, as amended.

ltem no. 4 To Regularization of Mr. Hard
Consecutive Years: |

The Board of Directors of the Company was appointed Mr. Hardikkumar Dasharathbhai Patel (DIN:
MI3HRH82), as an Additional Independent Director of the Company at its board meeting was held on
Saturday. May 24th, 2025 under sectinn 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 In terms of Section 161(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013, he holds office only up to the date of the ensuing Anrnual General
Meeting, and he is eligible for appointment as an Independent Director, whose office shall not be
abile to retire by rotation. The Company has in terms of Section 160(1) of the Comparies Act, 2013
received a notice in writing from a Member proposing his candidature for the office of Independent
Director of the Company.

Mr. Hardikkumar Dasharathbhar Patel Completed his Master of Business Administration with a
specialization in Finance.

He is the founder and sole proprietor of M/s Sneh Management Consultancy. Further, Mr.
Hardikleumar Dasharathbhai Patel, possesses relevant expertise and experlence and fulfily the
cunditons specified in the Companies Act, 20013 and the rules made thereunder, and he is
independent from the management,

It Company has received the following declaration from Mr. Hardikkumar Dasharathbhai Patel:
(1) Consent in writing to act as Director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule § of Companies
[ Appointment and Uualibication of Directors) Rules, 2014

(i) Intimation in form DIR-S in terms of Companies [Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Fubes, 2014, to the etfect that he is not disqualified under section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013
and

(111} Peclaration to the effect that he mests the criterla ol independence as provided jossetion 149
(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, ‘%_,.-4-‘:{

.

t

o3\

wmmmﬂm_mhmm!m.mummidum.mﬁﬁu G
152481, India Y
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The Board considiers that his continuous association would be of immense benefit to the Company,
wnd it is desirable to continue to avail services of Mr. Hardikkumar Dasharathbhai Patel, as an
independent Director. The terms and conditions of appointment of Mr. Hardikkumar
[Jasharathbhai Patel, shall be open for inspection,

Incompliance with the provisions of Section 144 read with Schedule IV of the Act, the appointment
al Mr. Hardikkumar Dasharathbhai Patel, as a Non-Executive Independent Director is now being
placed before the Members for their approval.

Same and excopt Mr. Hardikkumar Dasharathbhai Patel, none of the other directors / Key
Managerial Personnel of the C ompany / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested,
tinancially or otherwise, in the sesolution.

The Board recommends the above Resolution set out in Tem No. 4 of the Notice for approval by the
sharcholders as a Special Resolution. |

I“JJE!“MI Direclor (Non- Ve Indeper i pmpany Ior a4 First Ferm ol

Consecotive Years:

‘he Board of Directors of the Company was appointed Ms. Falguniben Khodabhai Prajapati
(DINAOTIE0N) o an Additional Independent Director of the Company at its board meeting was
held on Thursday, July (rd, 2025 under section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, In terms of
Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, she holds office only up to the date of the ensuing Annual
Ceneral Meeting, and she is eligible for appointment as an Independint Director, whose office shall
Aot be lable to retire by rotation. The Company has in terms of Section 160(1) of the Companies Act,
203 recerved a notiee in writing from a Member propasing her candidature for the office of
Independent Director of the Company. 1

Ms. Falguniben Khodabhal Prajapati Completed her Graduation in Commerce background along |
with Master of Business Administration with a specialization in Finance Additionally, she serves
us & Professor of Philosophy,

Ms. Falguniben Khodabhal Prajapati, possesses relevant expertise and experience and fulfils the
conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, and she is
independent from the management

The Company has received the following declaration from Ms Falguniben Khodabhai Prajapati:
(iy Consent in writing to act s Director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule B gf-Gompanies
| Appotntment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 FEET O

3
mlamm:mm.m.mmmmﬁmmmm.w,mﬁ@ _
62451, India ®
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(11} Intrmation in form DIR-S i terms of Companies (Appointmamt and Qualification of Directors)
Hules, 20014, to the eftect that she is not disqualified under section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013
and

(it} Declarabion to the effect that she meets the criteria of independence as provided in section 149
(1) s the Companies Act, 2013

Ihe Board considers that her continuous association would be of immense benefit to the Campany,
and it is desirable to continue to avail services of Ms Falguniben Khodabhal Prajapati, as an

Independent Director. The terms and conditions of appoiniment of Ms. Falguniben Khodabhai
Prajapatl, shall be open for inspection.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 149 resd with Schedule TV of the Act, the appointment
of M. Falguniben Khodabhal Prajapati, as a Non-Executive Independent Director is now being
placed before the Members for their approval.

Sammie and exeepl Ms. Falguniben Khodabhal Prajapatl, none of the other directors / Key Managerial
‘ersonnel of the Company / thelr relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or
uthwerwise, in the resolution.

The Boand recommends the above Resolution set out in Item No, 5 of the Notice for approval by the
shareholders as a Special Resolution.

Item Noub Alteration of The Object Clause of The Memorandum of Association of The Company:

Ihe Members are hereby informed that the Object Clause 1 (A) of the Memorandum of
Aswociation (MOA) of the Company currently includes a specific pravision which states:

I carry on in Indla and/or elsewhere the business of manufacturing, designing, marketing,
servicing, processing, consulting, reprocess, repair, alter, assemble, purchase, sale, resale, export,
import, transfer, exchange or otherwise deal in Audio and video devices, microphone, cameras,
amplifiers other instruments for transfer audio video frequency, IT products, IT networking
products, computers/ parts & accessories / other related products, To carry on the business of
providing, importing, exporting, selling, purchasing, trading, production, distribution,
customization, development or otherwise deal in all types of applications, programs, software
packages, internct programs, software programs, mobile applications, web applications, products,
portals, the marketplace, services, applications; web design, and other related Services/ Products.
[ carry on the husiness of establishing and/or promoting support/consulting services whether
information technology-enabled or otherwise including but not limited to maintenance of
supporting centers/ training centers, Solutions, R&D, IT Consulting, conducting training programs,
slacement sepvices, content and data services, publishing, web services, technology process
autsaureing, Transcription, Back office operations, maintenance of information systems and act as
corsultants for the aforementioned services and businesses. Pl o

S e %,
Registared Office: Office No. 703, Skywalk the Element, Godre) Garden City, Jagaipur, umﬂw-u
182484, India .
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It s proposed to amend the Object Clause I (A) of the MOA by altering the aforementionod
provision, This amendment is being undertaken to facilitate the insertion of a restructured and
clearly engmerated list of main objects, where each object is separately (kemized for better clarity,
alignment with current business activities, and regulatory compliance

This amendment is in complisnce with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and does not
atfect the Company's ability to carey out its existing business activities.

Mone of the Directors, kev managerial personnel of the Company or/and their relatives are,
concerned or interested, in this resolution, except to the extont of thelr respective shareholding, it

any, in the Company

I Directors recommend the afuresaid resolution for the approval by the members as a Special
Resolution.

ltem No. 7: Alteration In Articles of Association of The Company

The Members are hereby intormed that Clause 93 of the Articles of Assaciation (" AQA"™) of the
Company currently reads as follows:

“93. Number of Directors

Uttless, etherwise determined by a General Meeting, the number of Directors shall not be less than
Land not mone than 15,

a) Present Board of Directors

v Mr Mavank Jani

i Mrs Mansiben Jand

W Mr. Minesh Patel

b)  Same individual may be appointed as Chairperson and Managing Director /
Chief Executive Officer

Ite same individual may, at the same time, be appointed as the Chairperson of the Company as
well as the Managing Director ar Chief Executive of the Company.”

[Upon review, it has been observid that inclusion of the name of Mr. Minesh Patel under the list of
directors in thie Articles of Association is not in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Ay, 2013, As per the Act, only the names of the Firit Directors, as appointed at the tl:mE o
incorporation of the Company, shoulid be mentioned In the Articles of Association. Mr. Minesh
Patel was not among the first directors appointed at the time of incorporation and hence, his nam

o]

should not be included in the AQA Ill_x*"“{,‘-", —

[} F r

£ 1
J=0

Registarsd Office: Office No. 703, Skywalk the Element, Godrej Garden City, Jagatpur,

382481, Indin £
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vecordingly, it is proposed to substitute the word “Present” with “First” and remove the name of
Mr. Minesh Patel from the said Clause 93 of the Articles of Association to bring it in fine with the
applicable legal provisions.

Thw revised Clause %3 is proposed to read as follows:

93 “Number of Directors

Unless otherwise determined by o General Meeting, the number of Directors shall
not be less than 3 and not more than 15,

a) First Board of Directors

L Mr Mayank Jani

i Mrs. Mansiben Jani

b} Same individual may be appointed as Chairperson and Managing Director /
Chief Executive Officer

The same individual may, at the same time, be appointed as the Chairperson of the Company as
weldl s the Managing Director or Chief Executive of the Company.”

The proposed amendment is purely of a corrective and compliance nature and does not in any
manner atfect the composition or lunctioning of the current Board of Directors.

Thi Board recommends passing of thee resolution as a special resolution.

Nores of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, or their relatives are in any way, financially or
otherwise, concerned or interested in the sald resolution, except to the extent of their dmmhlp

or sharchokding in the Cormpany, if any.
For and on behalf nfﬂu Board of Directors of

NANTA TECH LIMITED
(Formerly known as Nanta Tech Private Limited)

E T,
N i
2 ,
Z'ulﬂﬂﬂhn I L-Eif:} '1‘# o (LT
& ufj AN :T-'“ '1. ‘__j- J .E'I I._J["‘
Date: 03.07.2025 St " Mayank A, Jani Mansiben M. Jani
Place: Ahmedabad Managing Director  Chairperson and Whole-time Director

DIN: 09565806 DIN: 08665105

Registered Office: Office No. 713, Skywalk The Element, Godrej Garden City, Gota, Daskrol,

Ahmedabad-382481, Gujarat, India
Corparate Identification Number: U26405G)2023PLCI42367

Website: http:/ / nantatech.com

Regitored Office: Office No, 703, Skywalk the Element, Godre| Garden City, Jagatpur, Ahmedabad, Gujarat
2481, indin
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PROXY FORM
(FORM NO.MGT - 11)
Prrsuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s) ‘

-I-i‘.:;.ﬁwiun_ﬂ Address

F-mail 1d

| Folio Ne/DPID Client 1D |

I/ We. being the member(s) of Nanta Tech Limited (Formerly known as Nanta Tech Private

Limited) holding shares hereby appoint:
1. Name: Address
E-rnail 1D Signature , of failing him/ her
2. Name: 2 Address
E-madl 1D: __ Signature _ or failing him/her
Y. Name Address
E=rmail 11 Signature .

as mv,/ our proxy o attend and vote for me/us and cm my/ our behalt at the 02 Annual General
Meeting of the Company, to be held on 22nd day of August, 2025 at 11:00 P.M. At the Registered
Cittiee of the Company Situatod At Office No. 703, Skywalk The Element, Godrej Garden City,
Liota, Daskrol, Ahmedabad-382481, Gujarat, India, and at any adpurnment thereof in respect of
such resolutions as are indicated below:

ResolutionNo, = Resolutions Optional®
Ovdinary Business j—— For | Against
1. Adoption of Accounts
2 Appotntment of Director in the place of refiring Directar |
| | Special Business |
3, Approval of Initial Public Offer

e R o o
* e
' a

Registersd Office: Ofice No. 703, Skywalk the Element, Godrej Garden City, Jagatpur, Ahmvt
382481, india '

b )
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i To Regularization of Mr, Hardikkumar Dasharathbhal ' N
| Patel (DIN: 10328887, as an Independent Directar (Non-
Fxecutive Independent) of the Company for a Fisst Term
of 5 Consecutive Years

To Regularization of Ms Falguniben Khodabhai
Prajapati (DIN:10735011) as an Independent Director
(Non-Executive Independent) of the Company for a First |
Term of 3 Consecutive Years

b  Alteration OFf the Object Clause of The Memarandum of

| Associatinn (MOA) of the Company

- 7. | Alteration In Articles of Association of The Company 1
8 Approval For Revision of Sitting Fees Pn}-aﬂé to all Non- ]

Feecutive Independent Director of The Company
l 9 Any Other Business
Signed this ___ day of 20025 Al
Rérvfiun
Stamp
|

Signature of shareholder

i |{rznm +of Prosy halder(s)

!
Nides

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and depaosited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
meeting.

2 It is optional to puta X in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the
Box. IF you leave the ‘For' and “Against’ column blank against the Resolution, your Proxy
will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate. —

Regiutered Office: Office No. 703, Skywalk the Element, Godre] Garden City, Jagatpur, Ahmedabad, Gujarat
32481, India

Email id; Info@nantatech.com Contact No: +91-9217088102  Website: https:/nantatech.com



NANTA TECH LIMITED
(Formerly known as Nanta Tech Private Limited) N A N TA

TECHMDLERY
O UaBSGEINIPLCTNET

ATTENDANCE SLIT
VLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF
THE MEETING
Deetalls of Sharcholder
No. of Shares held: | | Folio No.: | ]
P 11y and Client Id: | |

Namels) of Shareholder(s)/Proxy (IN BLOCK LETTERS)

Addrese

I/ We hereby rocord my four presence at the 020 Annual General Meeting of the Company being
feld on 22nd day of August, 2025 At 11:00 AM At the Registered Office of the Company Situated
Al Oifice No. 703, Skywalk The Element, Godrej Garden City, Gota, Daskroi, Ahmedabad-
352481, Gujarat, India.

| Signature of Member / Proay

1. Member/ Prisy holder should bring his/ her copy of the Annual Report for reference at the
meeting,

Reghstared Ofice: Office No. 703, Skywalk the Elemant, Godre| Garden City, Jagatpur, Ahmedabad, Gujnrat
JB2481, India

Eunail id: lnfo@ naniatech.com  Contact No: +01-9227088102 Website: hitps:/nantatech.com
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NANTA TECH LIMITED |
(Formerly known as Nanta Tech Private Limited) '
()ffice No. 703, Skywalk The Element, Godrej Garden City, Gota, Daskrol, Ahmedabad-382481,
Gujarat, India :

Registered Office: Office No. 703, Skywalk the Elamant, Godre] Garden City, Jagatpur, Ahmedabad, Gujarat
382481, India
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BOARD'S REMORT

To,
The Members,

Tour Directors are pleased @ present the 2% Annual Report of Nanta ‘Tech Limited (“the
Company™) together with the Audited financial statements for the financial vear ended 1% March
2005

FINANCIAL SUMMARY AND HIGHLIGHTS:
The tinamcial performance for the year endisd 312 March, 2025 & summarised below:

| (In Lakhs)
| 202435 2023-24

1, 335.18

Other Income 1%

' Profit before Depreclation, Finance Costs,
 Exceptional ltems and Tax Expense

Loss: Duprociation/ Amortization/ Impairment

Profit befove Finance Costs, Exceptional Items
wnd Tn F!rpenu

Ln-. anrh :lll.'." osts |

— — — _-J

P'rofit before Exceptional liems and Tax Expense

' Add/fless) Exceptional items
Profit before Tax Expense
Less: Prior Perind ]Il".m

_| s Mo I-:.Fl'tul' [f. urent & 'hhl‘di
I"‘I‘ﬂ‘ﬁf for the year {1]
Total € ompretiensive Income/ loss I’"']

NATA TECHN LIMITED
fFormeriy known as Nulo Tech Private Limited)
. Board's Report 2024-25
| Hegistered Office: OMce No. 701, Skywalk the Elsment. Godrej Garden City, Jagatpus, Alunedatiad, Oujars!
JEMEY, India
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Total [1+3) _
EPS (basic and diluted) | 1291 !

et revenue from operations i in e 512356/ in Lakhs as againet in Rs. 133518/ in Lakhs in
the previous vear showing a growth of Rs, 3,78838 /-, in Lakhs,

[he Profit before Tax fer the current vear s Ba. 62568 /- in Lakhs as againat Rs. 245.41/- m Lakhs
in the previous year showing a growth of Rs. 38027 /- i Lakhs,

The Profitalter Tax (PAT) for the carrent vear is Rs. 468,18/« in Lakhs as against the PAT of in Ra
1AL A3/ - in Lakhs in the previous year

Thete are no material changes and commitments #xcept as mention above affivting the fnancial
poattion of the Campany, which have acourred between the end of the hnancial year 2024-2025 and
the datw of thas Raport.

TRANSIER TO RESERVES:

The Hoard of Directors of yvour company has decided not to transfer any amount to the Reserves for
the yorar vonder revmiw

DIVIDEND:

Your directors do not recomemend dividends for the year ended Alst March 2023 as the directors
prcpuse fo whilles the profits for the business of the company daring the financial voar.

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW:

I he Company 1 engaged in the business of supplving. installation, testing and commesvioning of
Al Visual (AV) pmoducts, Service Robots and IT Networking solutions (Le., wired / wirsless
aystom cabling) which serves different verticals like retall, hospitality, enterprise, cducational and
unirastructure, amoeng others
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STATE OF AFFAIRS / HIGHLIGHTS:

(he Compeny s engaged in the business of of supplying, installation, testing and
comousssomng of Audio Visual (AV) products, Service Robots and 1T Networking solubions
2 There b been no change m the business of the Company during the financal year sodusd
March 31, 2025

CHANGE IN THE REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS!
Thee Company has Changy: its regristered office of the Company from 601, Rudram Joon, Near Silver
(ak Engmeenng Collage. Gota, Daskrin, Ahmedabad-182481, Guparat, India to Office No. 710,

Skywalk The Element, Godrej Garden Cify, Gota, Daskrol. Ahmedabad-382481, Gujarat, India as on
i g frat

CAPITAL STRUCTURE:

I'be capital Structure of the Company as on 51st March, 2025

Share Capital | Amount in Rs,
1 Authorized Share Capital: ' =i
SHMAN0 Equity Shares & e, 10/ - each 5,50,00.,000

Total 5.540100.000

L lssued/Subseribed and Fully Pald-up Share Capital:

81170 Equity Shares & Rs. 10/« each fully paid up T 36H41,700

Total 3,68,41,700

o Authoclsed Share Capltal

The Baard of Directons had increased the Authorised Share Capital of the Company on the following
dates: 4. At s Board meeting held on May 16, 2024, by the Approval of the Sharcholders of the
Company af its Extra-Ordinary General Mesting beld on May, 204, 2024 from Re 1,00,00,000/-

(Rupees One Crone Only) dlun.'.rd mum (Ten Lakh) Eguity shares of Ry 10/« (Rupees Ten

“F" NATA TECH LIMITED
,:',"‘ (Formerly known us Nota Tech Private Limiced)
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only ) eich to Re. 5,50,00,000/ - (Repees Five Crone Filty Lakh Only) divided tneo 55,00000 (Eifty.
Five Lakh) Equity shares of Ry 10/- (Rupews Ten only) each

TEEWNBLBAY

. Issued/Subseribed and Fully Paid-up Share Capital

The Commpany had incressed the Pald Up Share Capital of the Company un the following dares:

. Thee Shareholdens of the Company has approved 1o issue and ollot 3385711 (Thirty-Three
Lakh Sixty-Five Thousand Séven Hundred Eleven) Equity Shares of R, 10/- (Rupes Ten
only) each fully paid up, pursuant 1o the resolution passed by the Sharcholders of the
Company dated May 20th, 2024 by way of Bonus Isue which led 1o the increase of Pald-up
Share Tapltal from Rs 11 480,590/- (Rupees Eleven Lakhs Sixty Thousand Five Hundred
Nimely only) divided into 116059 (One Lakh Sixteen Thoussnd Fifty-nine) Equity Shares of
Ra 10/« (Rupees Ten only) ench w Rs. 3,48,17.700/ - (Rupees Throe Crone Forty- Elght Lakh
Seventeen Thousand Seven Hundred only) divided into 34,81,770 (Thirty-Four Lakh Eighty-
One Thowusand Seven Hundred Seventy) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ - ( Rupees Ton only) eoch.

The Board of Directors of the Company has approved 1o allot 202,400 equity Shares at
Mo 1t/ each per shares {which include Rs. 10 cach Face Valoe and Bs.14 as Premium) cach
rully paid up, pursuant t the resolution passed by the Board of Directors of the Company
chated Buly 19, 2024 by way of Right issue which led to the increase of Pasd Up Share Capital
From Ba. 345,17 700/ - (Hupees Three Crore Forty-Eight Lakh Seventeen Thousamd Seven
Hundred only) divided into 3481770 (Thirty-Four Lakh Eighty-One Thousand Seven
Phandred Seventy) Bquity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Ropoes Ten only) cach o Rs %,64,41,700)-
[Rupees Three Crore Soctyveaght Lakh Forty-one Thousand Seven Hlundred Only ) dividee into
6841 (Thirty-5tx Lakh Eighty four Thousand One Hundred Seventy) Faquity Shares of fts
10/« (Rupees Ten anly) mch

INVISTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND (1EPF):

Puring, the period under review the provisions relating to the Investor Education and Protetion
Fund (IEIF) & not applicable 1o the company.

S,
o
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DIRFCTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

TECHNELERY

. Retirement by rotation and subsequent re-appointment

M. Mayank Arvindbha Jani (DIN: 09565806), Managing Director, ts lable (o retire by rotation at
e wrwuing Annual General Meoting, purvuant to Section 152(6) and other applicable provisions, if
amy, of the Companies Act, 2013, resd with the Companies (Appointment and Quallfication of
Directors) Rules, 2004 (including any statutory modifcation(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the
Hme baing, in foroe), and being ellgible have offered himsell for re-appointment

Appropriate business for his resppointment is being placed before the approval of the sharcholders
of the Company at the AGM. The brisf resume of the Director and other related information has
been dotuilid in the Notice convening the esuing AGM of the Company.

. Change in Board Compaosition

Mr. Minesh Patel having DIN- 02345937 has been appolnted as an Independent [rector of the
company , with effect from 2205 2004,

s, Vartica Khanna having DIN- 1069355 has been appointed as an Independent Dirsctor of the
compary, with eflect from 00,07 2004

Mi. Hrahma Glosh Raval having DIN- 10523186 has been appointed as an Independent Director of
the company, with effect from 08,07, 2004

Mr. Mmesh Palel having DIN- 0245937 has boen resigned as an Independent directors of (he
coumprany, with effect from 27 012025,

. Key Managertal Fersonnel

Ms hehs Gupts has been appointed a8 o Company Secritary and Compliance Otficer of the
armpany, with effect from QLT 2004,

Mr. Manish Joshi has been appotnted as a Chief financial Officor (CFO) of the company., with ellect
b (08017 20124,

Mr. Mayank Arvindbhai Jani having DEN-D9565506 has been Change in Designation s 4 Managing
[Yerestowr of (D company, with ﬂhﬂ from 20.07 2024

rd
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Mrs. Mansiben Mavankkumar Jani having DIN: 8665105 has been Changre tn Destgnation as a
Chatrpersan and Whobe Time Director of the company, with effect from 2907 X124

Me. Munish Jushi has been resigned as a Chief financial Officer (CTO) of the company, with elie|
frvem 29012005

Ms. Neha Gupta has boer resigned as a Company Secrefary and Compliance Officer of the company,
with effect trom 01022025

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

The Board of directors duly met 22 (Twenty-two) times. Detalls of the Board Mesting of the
Company Following belaw:

e

Mayank | Manasiben Minesh Vartica
Arvindbhai | Mayankkumar | Patel Khanna

Jani _Jani
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BOARD COMMITTEES:

Phure are varoos committecs conslituled as stipulated under the Companies Act, 20070 namely
it Committes, Nomination and Remuneration Committes, and Stakeholders Relatiopship
Commitiee,

The Board of Direclors of the Company constituted “Audit Committee” with the following
members ax on 0108 2004:

Name of the Directors | Nature of Directorship epigmion.
ey { Comnitiee
Ms Vartiva Khanna Independent Dirsctos Chairperson
| Mr. Minesh Putel Independint Director | Member \
Mr Mayank fani | Managing Dhrectir } Membar

Ihe Board of Directors of the Company constituted “Nomination and Remaneration Committee”
with the fullowing members a5 on 01082028

Nase of the Directors Niature of Disectorship | Dosigrtion 1
W = | Commiltee

M. Minesh Patel Independent Director  Chairperson

Mr. Lirshma Ghosh Raval _ Independent Disector AR |

Mu. Vartuca Khanna __ Independent Director Member

The Baard of Directors of the Company constituted “Stakeholders’ Relationship Committes™
with the fellowing members “WM
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Name of the Blrtctm;_ H_.Hn:r_n! Directorship i ?ﬂ. i Ilhl g \
| M Viertica Khunnia Independent Dircctor Chairperson
M. Minesh Patel Independent Director | Membwer

|

Ma Mansi Jani Whole Time Director " Metnbe

AUDIT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS:

Huring the year, all ncommendations of Audit Comunittee were approved by the Board of Directors

COMPANY POLICIES:

Thw Board of Directnn) of your Company, for the facilitating the company's Initial Public (Merimg
(HR0) process has adopled the various policies as on 01% August 2004, as por the applicable Acts,
Hules and Regulations and Standards of better governance and administration of your Company.
Chverview of the kev policies, as approved by the Board of Directors ts as follows:

. Nomination and Remuneration Policy

The Compuny has fornmlated and adopted the Nomination and Remuneration Policy in accordance
with the proviskons of Companies Act, 2013,

The Momination and Remuneration Committee have formulated the criteria for appotatment ol
Ferculive, Non-Executive and Independent Directors an the Board of Directors of the Compay amd
putsons in the Senor Management of the Company, their remuneration mcludmg determination of
ualificabions, pesftive attributes, independence of Directors and other matters as provided under
sub-goction [3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2012 (including any statutory medification(s)
o reeiac tnenit{s) thereol for the tiewe being 1o foroe)

. Risk Assessment & Management Policy:

This Pilicy prowidis the framework for identification of rsks of the Company, risk vt amd
pricntzaton. loss prevention measunes and other sk management measures for the Company.

. Related Party Transactions Folicy:

|:_"". - v
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This Paliey rogmlates the entry mito transactions between the Company and is relatid parties and

the requited corporate spprovals as per the lows and regulations applicable 1o the Company from
o oy e

C Pulicy on Determination of Materiality of Event or Information :

Vhis Policy Lays down the oritenia for determining the materiality of an event or information of the
Company lor purpaises of making required disclosures (o the stock exchanges pursuant o the 510
[ iring Regulabons

. Preservation of Documents Policy:

Ihis Policy establishes general guidebines for retaining, preserving and archiving important
documents and information. The Archival Policy forms part of the Reconds Munagement Policy.

. Code of Canduct for Prevention of Insider Trading:

Mursiant W the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, vour Company has framed
a Code of Conduct on prohibition of insider trading.

. Dividend Distribution Policy:

This Pulicy sets the parameters & describes the intermnal and external lactors which are consilened
by the Board of Directors for the purpose of declaration of dovidend.

»  Board Diversity Policy:

[he Company recogrires the importance and benefits of having o diverse Board to enhance the
quality of ks performance. Diversity encompasses diversity of perspeetive. expericoce. shills,
educabion. background, ethmcity, gender and personal attributes, This policy ensares that we have
pprthem compesition of Board Members with diverse expetience and skill sets to achieve the
ofectives of the organizakion

Fhe aforesaid Policies and other Remaining Policies adopted by the tound are avatlalile in the
Investors Section om the website of the Company at bitpiinantatech.com.

EVALUATION OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THE BOARD, COMMITTEES AND
INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS: ="~

%
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Pursiiant o the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board has carrled out the anmual
vvaluation of the performance of the Board as s whole, Individual Directars inchiuding Independen
Pirectars, Non-independent Directors, Chafrperson and the Board Commitiees. A structurmd
(uestionnalre was prepared after tehang mio consideration the inputs received from the Dirsclon,
covering, vanous sspects of te Board's functioming, such as adegquacy of the composition of the
Board wrul its Committees, Meetings of the board, functioning ol the board, effectivenss of board
processws, Board culture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligations wmd governancy,
Ihe exetiine wis also carried out o evaluate the performance of individual Directurs incuding the
Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on paramseters such as Jovel of engagement and
somtribution. independance of fud gment, safeguarding the interest of the Company and its minority
shureholders ele

TEEHNULPRY

The performanie evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Brard
encluding the director being evaluated. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the None
lndwpendent Directors was carnied out by the Independent Directors who also reviewed the
perfurmance of the Key Managerial Personnel, The Directors expressed thelr satisfaction with the
waluation process

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY:

The Remuneration details of the Directors of the company bs mentionsd under notes 1 acoousits
wtisch formy the part if Anmual Report

SUBSTDNARY/ JOINT VENTURES/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY:

Draring the period under review, thie company s not having any Substdiary, [oint Venheros and
ol i i C:mrilm»'

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

As per the requirement of Section 14(Y)(d) of the Companies Act, 2013, all Independent Directon
have given declaration as required under Section 149(7) of the Companes Act, 2003 conflrmlang that
they et the crbersa of Independence as lad by provision of Section 149(6) of the Comparses Act,
13,

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

I berens of the regquirements of Section LH(3)(c) read with Section 134(3) of the Compantes Act.
=U113, Buard of Lnrectars of the Copypanty, hereby state and confirm that

A A NATA TEUH LIMITED
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a) i the preparation of the annual sccounts for the fnancial year endad 31* March, 2035, the
applicable arcounting standards have been followed and there are no material departures from the

L LLiL Lo

b) Uy have selected such accounting policies and applied them conststently and made
puddg ety el estimates that sre reasonable and prident g0 as o give & troe and fair view of the
slabe of affairs of thw Company as at 319 March, 2025 and of the profit and loss of the Company for
th floancial vear ended 31# March, 2005,

¢)  they have taken proper and silficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records i socoedance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of

the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other icregularities;
d) they have prepared annual sccounts on a gotng concern basis;

ol they have Ladd down internal linancial contrals o be followed by the Comparny and that such
internal Hrnancll controls are adeipuate and operating clectively; and

i they have devissd proper systems io ensure compliance with the provisions of all apphicable
laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively

INTERMNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

Thiee e s adorptedd potic s amd procedure for ensuring the arderly and efficient conduct of its
busineds. including adberence to the Company’s policies, the saleguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of Braud and errors, the accuracy and completenesy of the aocounting
rocords, and the nmely preparation of reliable financial disclorsures

Lhering the vear no reportable material weakness in the design o l.l'[l.'!tltl'.ll'l wirre olnervid.

FRAUDS REPORTED BY THE AUMTOR:

I he mdstor of the Company has not reported any fraud to the Boand or lo the Central Governmond
under Section 143{12) of the Companiés et 2013,
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FUBLIC DEMOSITS:

fECMm@LOme

Huring the period under review, Company has not accepted any deposit within th mwaning of
Sections T3 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accoptance of Deposits)
Rules, 2014, Further, Company does not have any depost which s in violation of Chapter V of the
At

MATERNITY BENEFIT:

The Company affirms that it has duly complied with all provisions of the Mawcrrity Benefit Act,
1#61. and has extended all etatutory benefits to eligible women employees during the year,

LOANS TAKEN FROM DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY:

During the year under review, the Company has taken unsecured loans from Directors of {he
Lompany. Detalls of Unsecuresd | oans taken from Directors of the Company are given im the Notes
s the Financial Stalements forming part of Annual Report.

IPARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTFES AND INVESTMENTS:

The Company has not made an nvestment, loans, and guananbees, during the financial year 20124-
N,

HELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

huring the Y 202425, Company has entered into some tramactions with refated parties as defined
under Secton 276) of the Compames Act, 2013, which were in the ordinary course of business amil
ol arma’ length Dasis. Further, the transactions were in accordance with the provisions of the
Cumpandes Act. 2013, read with rubes framed thermunder

Please refer Note No. 26 of Frnancial Statements.

The detail disclosuty of these transactions in Form AOC- 2 pursuant to Section L3{3(h) of the
Lomparies Act, 2013 rend with Rule 832) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2004 Is set oul as
“Annexure [1]"0 this Report. o+ =5

i s
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

The provision relating to the Corporste Social Responsibility (CSR) are not applicable m the
company during the Finanoal Vear 202425

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORFTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGCR:

The infremation required under section THE)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3)
o the Companics (Accounts) Rules, 2014

. Conservation OF Energy

(i) the steps are taken or impact the conservation of energy | The Company hus taken
all the possible measunes

{0 conberve energy and
(i) the steps were taken by the company for utilising alternate | oo lbeinate
sOUTTEs of eTergy wuroes o TRETEY.
|

{1t} . the capital investment in energy conservation equipmaent | NIL

. Technology Absorption

(1] ' the cfforts made toward Wchnology absorplion NIL
(if) 1 the benefis derved like product improvement, cost NIL
reduchon, product development, or import substitution '

(t) | i case of imported technology (imported during the last
three years rechoned from the beginning of the financial

year)
athe details of the technology mmparted NIL
b} the year of mport, . NIL
1E "'1\
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(ic)w hother the fechnnlogy has boen fally absorbed | NIL

() i ol fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not | NIL
|  taken place, and the reasons thereol
i) | the expenditure incurred on Research and [‘h-veluqmu-nl' TTNIL

. Forelgn Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The Lompany had not made any transaction with any foreign country. Therefore, during the period
under review there is no Foreign Exchange Earmngs and Outgo,

VIGIL MECHANISAY,

Thi: Company has an eflective Vigid Mechanism system which is embedded in its Code of Conduct.
The Cude of Conduct of the Company serves as a guide for Jaily business interactions, reflecting
the Company's stamland for appropriate behaviour and lving corporate valies. The Code of
Londuct applies to all Nanta's people, mcluding Directors, Officers, and all emplayees of the
Company. Even the Companyy vendors and suppliers are subject to the Third Party Code of
Conduct mguinements and adhorence to the same and it is 8 prerequisite for conducting business
with the Company. The Code of Conduct Hotline s available on the Company webaite to repart any
vonevrne about unethical behaviour, any actual or suspectmd frawd or violation of the Compuny's
Code of Condurt

{he Code of Conduct s avatlable af the website of the Company-hitp:/ / nantatech.com.
SIGNIFICANTMATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:

M are oo sigrficant / material onders passed by the Regulators, Courts, Tribanals, Statutuory and
quiiit-padacial body impacting the going concern status of the Company and is operations in futam,

Ihe detadls of litigation on tax and other relevant matters are disclosed in the Auditon! Repart aml
Financial Statetnents which furms part of this Arnual Report.

)
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ALITORS:

. Statulory Auditor

M/ s M B Jajodia & Assocaten, Charterod Accountants, having (FRN: 1396387W) were appointed as
Statutary Auditors of the Company at the AGM held on September (13, 2084 for a term of five
fonsecutve years. The Auditon’ Report dated 039 July, 2005 f¢ unmadificd and does nol conlain

any qualitication. reservation or advens remark. No fraud has heen reparted by the Andilos Lo the
Andnl Committer or e Board

BOARLYS COMMENT ON THE AUDITORS' REPORT:

The obweryvations of the Statutory Auditors, when read tojether with the relevant notes o the
avounts and accounting policies are self-vxplanatory and do not call for any further comment. The
Auditors” Report dated 00nd July, 2025 doesn’t contain any qualified optnion,

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

Ihe provasion relating to Secretarial Audit are not applicable to the company during the Financial
'f¥ﬂ 1’1‘*!#15

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARD:

The Compramy has complied with Secretarial Standards 1 and 2 vsued by the Inatitule of Company
Sweetaries of India on Board mectings and General Meetings respectively

CORFORATE  INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPFTCY CODE, 2016 {(IBC):

Uharinng, Wse period under teview no corporate nsalvency resolution proctss (s initlated apatnat the
comnpany wndur the Insolvency and Bankrupiey Code, 2016 {TBC).

WEB LINK OF ANNUAL RETURN, IF ANY:

The Anpwal Return of the Company as on March 31, 2025 will be avaslable on the Company’s
wibstte and can be acoessed at hitpe/ /nantatech.com
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 NANTA TECH LIMITED
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CUST RECORDS AND COST AUDIT:

Maisepance of cost records and requirement of cost audit as preseribed under the provisians of
Section 148(1) of the Act, are not applicable to the Company during the FY 2024- 2025,

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

During the period under revims, the Company 1 not required 1o prepare Management Discussion
and Analysis Repord

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

Uraring the period under roview, the Company is pot requirad to prepare Corparate Governance
Hirpuart

DISCLOSURES AS PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(FREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

[he Company has adopted a policy for prevention of sexual harassment at the workplace, i line
with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women 4t Workplace (Prevention, Prolubiion
and Redressal) At 2003 ("POSH Act”). The policy aims o provide protection o employees al
witkplace and provent and redress complaints of sexual harassment aid for the matiers conmectd
and madental thereto, with the obyective of providing sate working environment, where employees

feel sevum

An Internal Complaints Committee ("IOCT) has been duly constituted as per the provisions of the
MOSH Act o rediness complaints regarding s-xual harasssent at the workplace

uring the hnancial yeas under review, the Company has complied with all the provisions of the
POAH Act amd the roles framed thereunder. Further details are as follow

a. Number of complaints of Sexual Harassment Nil

Nl

b — =
c. | Number of casex pending for more than ninety | Nil
| dlfl-
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NANTA TECH LIMITED N

Farmedy known es Mants Tech Private Limited) NAHTA
(1% DAL I0INPY ) 2067 TEENWELERY

DETAILS OF THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT
THE TIME OF ONE-TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VAL UATION DONE WHILE TAKING A
LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS
THEREOF:

Tour Company hay not obtained any ono-time settloment of loan from the Banks or Financial
[restitutions

OVERVIEW OF THE 1O PALN & THE DRHP FILLING:

the company has been actively working towand becoming o publicly listed ety on Stocke
Exchunge {NSE) and ensaring compliance with the regulatory framework. As part of This jourmwy,
Company initially filed ity Draft Red Herring Prospectus (DRHP) on August 22, 2024, with the
Sevurities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). Mowever, dus 1o certan documentary pendencies,
SEH eeturnnd the DRHP on January 24, 2025, requiring ferther submissions,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Thee Board wishes to place on recond its sincere appreciation to the Company’s custamens, vendory,
vetitnal weal state government bodies, auditors, legal advisors, consultants, registrar and bankers for

thir continued suppert 1o the Company dueing the year under review. The Dinectors also wish w
Pl o vecerd their appreclstion for the dedicated efforts of the employees at all levels, Finally, the
Board uxpresses its gratitude 1o the members for their continued brust, co-operation amd suppaor

For and on behalfl of the Board of Divectors of
NANTA TECH LIMITED
(Formerly known as Nanta Tech Private Limived)
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Dhate: 03.07.2025 Mayank A. Jani Manaiben M. Jani
Plece: Ahmedalbad Managing Director Chairperson and Whole-time Director
DYIN; 09565804 DIN: BR6£5108

Registered Office: Office No. 708, Skywalk Thee Element, Godre Gandim City, Gota, Duskeol,
Ahmiedabod - WH4E1, Gujaral. India
Corporate Tdentification Number: UZsd5GI203PLC14067

Website: hittp/ [naptatechcom 450y ‘

i< . =) NATA TECH LIMITED
S\ Y=/ (Formerly known as Nata Tech Private Limited)
& Board's Report 2024:2%

Reginiwred Office: Offica No. 703 Sirywalk T Godrej Gardan City, Japatpus, Ahmedabwd, Gujarat
IT4R1, bncka

Fnil i Fnfoi nantatech.com  Contact Noc +91-92270R8102 Webmite; tips:Jnantateh com




M B JAJODIA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
Nanta Tech Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Oplnion

We have audited the Financisl Statements of Nanta Tech Limited {“the Company”),
which comprise the balance sheet as of 315t March 2025, and the statement of profit
and loss and statement of cash fows for the year ended, and notes to the Financial

.' Statements, including a summary of significant accounting polices and other
explanatory Information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesald Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 In the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
confarmity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as on 315t March 2025, and its profit/loss and its cash flows for
the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs} specified
under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibliities under those

. Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financlal Statements section of our report. We are Independent of the Company In
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Financial Statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Therean

Address ; 901, Aaryan Workspaces-2, Nr. Navkar Public School, Gulbai Tekra Road, Ahmedabad-06
Ph : 079-40033502 | Mo ; +91 8B664 57397 | Email : info@mbjassociatesin | www.mbjassociates.in




M B JAJODIA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information, Qur
opinion an the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connectlon with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other infarmation is
materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements, or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated,

If, based on the wark we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
Financlal Statements that give a trua and fair view of the financial pasition, financial
perfarmance, (changes in equity) and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, incl uding the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also Includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the

] Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; salectian
and application of appropriate accou nting palicies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparition and
presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errar.

In preparing the Financial Statements, the Board of Directors Is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related 1o going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liggfdate the Company or
ta cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do & NE)

Address : 901, Aaryan Workspaces-2, Nr. Navkar Public School, Gulbai Tokra Road, Ahmedabad-06
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M B JAJODIA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whethar the Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
efror, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
15 @ high level of assurance but is not 3 guarantee that an audit conducted In
accordance with 5As will always detect a material misstatement when It exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
o economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit, We also:

o ldentify and assess the risks of materlal misstatement of the Financial
Stalements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral,

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant ta the audit in order to
. design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Urider
section 143{3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controfs systém in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,_wh
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions 5! lafy, cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue a5 a gofag
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are reguiradign
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinton. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report

However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the Einancial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

*  We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
'. matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical reguirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonahbly be
thought to bear on our independence, and whiere applicable, related safeguards, From
the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these mattsrs in
our auditor’s report unless faw or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
miatter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determing that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so

. would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public imterest benefits of such
communication.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued
by the Central Government of India In terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure A* statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable,

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: [la] 1ve’ s |s

| Alsii L BAD |
N _ -'IE
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[3) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necassary for the purposes of our audit.

(&) In our opinion, proper books of account as requined by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(€} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, (the Statement of Changes in
Equity) and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014

. {e] On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 315t
March 2025 taken on record by the Board of Diractors, none of the directars s
disqualified as on 31st March 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

[f} With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectivenass of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure B." Our report expresses an unmodified opinion

on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting,

(&) With respect to the other matters to be Included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditars) Rules, 2014, in our

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

® L. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

il. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseaable losses.

li.  There were no amounts which were required to be transfarred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company,

. (3} The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
beliet, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have begrf
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share prem
ar any other sources or kind of funds) by the tompany to of in any
person(s} or entity(les), including forelgn entitias ("Intermediaries”), wi
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understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified In any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate
Beneficlaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficranes;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), incl uding foreign
entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
&) by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
Buarantee, security or the like an behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, and

(c] Based on such audit procedures that the auditor has considered reasorable
and appropriste in the circumstances, nothing has come to the notice that has
caused them 1o believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i)
contain any material misstatement.

V. The company has not declared or paid any dividend duning the year, hence
provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 s not applicable.

vl Based on our examination which included test checks; the com pany has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail {edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the

] year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software, Further, during the
course of our audit, we did not come across any instance of the audit trail
feature being tampered with,
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(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 157 of the Act, as amended, in our
apinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the company to its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of the section 197 of the Act.

For and on behalf of

M B JAJODIA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountonts

Firm's registration number: 0139647W

Membership Number;: 162116
Peer Review No. 015630
Place: Ahmedabod

Date: 03-07-2025
LIDIN- 2516211 BBMIFIMTE3D
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i re A" to the Ind A

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory
Requirement’ of our report of even date to the Financial Statements of the Company
for the period 01st April 2024 to 31st March 2025

1) In respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible
Assetls:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showlng full particulars, inclu ding
. quantitative detalls and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and has
maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible Assets.

bl The Property, Plant and Equipment of the company been physically verified by
the management in a phased manner, designed to cover all the items over a
period of Three years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the
sire of the company and nature of its business, Pursuant 1o the program, a
portion of the fixed asset has been physically verified by the management
during the period ended and no material discrepancies between the book's
records and the physical fixed assets have been noticed.

c} According to the information and explanation given to us, the title deeds of the
immaovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lesses,
and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in
the name of the company,

d] The Company has not revalued its Praperty, Plant and Equipment ({including
Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year ended.

e] According to the information and explanation given to us, no proceedings have
been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1588 (45 of 1988)
and rules made thereunder during the year ended.

&) Inrespect of inventory of the company:

Address : 901, Aaryan Workspaces-2, Nr. Navkar Public School, Gulbai Tekra Road, Ahmedabad-06

Fh : 073-40033502 | Mo : +#91 88664 57397 | Email : info@mbjassociates.in | www.mbjassociates.in




M B JAJODIA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at
reasonable intervals during the period ended, in our apinion, the coverage and
procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. As informed
to us, any discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of
inventory were not noticed on such verification.

b) The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five
crore rupees during the period, in aggregate, from banks or financial
Institutions on the basis of security of current assets; and accordingly,
provisions for the same is not applicable to the company.

3}  The Company has during the period ended, not made investments in, provided
. any guarantee or security, or granted any loans or advances in the nature of
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships

or any othar parties.

41 According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has no
loans, investments, guarantees or security where provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are to be complied with,

51 The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to
be depasits under the directives of the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions
of Sections 73 to 76, or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the rules framed thereunder, where applicable. Accordingly, the
provistons of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable and complisd with by
the company.

6 To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not
specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of
the Act, in respect of Company's products/ services. Accardingly, the provisions
of clause 3{vi) of the Order are not applicable.

7]

@) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been
generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues mcluding Goods and
Services Tax, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales
tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any _
other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to e
information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payab r;rﬁ; e

respect of the above were in arrears as of 315t March 2025, for a period of ’i 3 ..ﬁm._,ff:
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than six manths from the date on whan they become payable except Income
Tax Payable of F.Y 2023-24 Rs. 53.21.

b) There are no dues in respect of Goods and Services Tax. provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues that have not been
deposited with the appropriate authorities on account af any dispute.

8)  According to the information and explanation given to us, company has np
transactions, not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the period ended in the tax assessments under the

. Income Tax Act, 1961 [43 of 1961).
9]
2} Inour epinion, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest therson to any lender during the

period.

b) Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
other lender.

c} According to the information and explanation given to us, term loans were
applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

d} According to the information and explanation given to us, funds raised on short
term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes.

&) e} According to the information and explanation Biven 1o us, the company has nat
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, assoclates or joint ventures.

f) According to the information and explanation given 1o us, the company has not
raised loans during the period on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,
joint ventures or assoclate companies

10}
a) The Company has not raised funds by way of initial public offer.

* .
"‘I'u.""m REAY
24

o
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b) According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the company has made bonus
issues of shares on 31/05/2024 of 33.65,711 Equity shares and right Issue of of
shares on 13/07/2024 of 2,02,400 during the period, and have complied with
section 63 and other applicable provisions of the companies Act 2013,

11)

a] According to the information and explanation given to us, any fraud by the
company or any fraud on the company has not been noticed or reported during
the period ended.

bj According ta the information and explanation given to us, no report under sub-

section (12] of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors

'.' in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

¢} Accortling to the information and explanation given to us, no whistle-blower
complaints, received during the period ended by the company.

12)  Company is not a Nidhi company; accordingly, provisions of the Clayse i) of
the Order are not applicable to the company

13)  According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the
opinion that all transactions with related parties are in compliance with Section
177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the detalls have
been disclosed in the Financlal Statements etc. as required by the Accounting
Standards and the Companies Act, 2013,

14)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has an
Internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

15)  According to the information and explanations givén to us, we are of the
opinion that the company has not entered any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him and accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3{xv) of the Order is not applicable,

16) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the
opinion that the company is not required to be registered under section 45-lae
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and the company is not a g

Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Res . .’.:}’}'rﬂ:u ol
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Bank of India, accordingly the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not
applicable.

17)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
audit procedures conducted we are of opinion that the company has not
incurred any cash losses in the period ended and the immediately preceding
financial year.

18}  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, there has been no resignation of
the statutory auditors during the vear and accordingly this clause Is not
applicable.

13)  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilitles, other informatian
accompanying the Financial Statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report Indicating that company Is incapable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a pariod
of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is nat an
assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within 2
period of ane year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the

e company as and when they fall due,

20] In our opinion and based on our examination of books of accounts, the
company is not required provision for liability toward corporate social
respansibility in accordance with section 135 of the companies act and hence
this clause is not applicable.
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21)  The reporting under clause (xxi) s not applicable in respect of audit of Financial
Statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been Included in
respect of said clause under this report.

For and on behalf of

M B JIAJODIA & ASSOCIATES

Chortered Accountants

Firm's Registration Number: 0135647W

J« #ﬁ‘%
L] Manoj Jajodia

Portner

Membership Number: 162116
Peer Review No. 015630
Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 03-07-2025

LUDIN- 251621 168MIFINTE30
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“Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial
Statements of Nanta Tech Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Nanta Tech
Limited as of 31st March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial
Statements of the Company for the period ended on that dats.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

n The Company's management is responsible for establishing and malntaining Internal
financial controls based on the Internal control over financial reporting eriteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

These responsibilities nclude the design, implementation and mainterance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of |ts assets, the prevention and detectlon of frauds and
efrors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial Information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013

) Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financlal controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit In accordance
with the Guidence Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting and the Standards on Auditing, Issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143{10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable ta an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeq uate
internal financlal controls over financial reporting was established and maria

if such controls operated sffectively in all material respects :
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financlal controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk.

The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

.' We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to
provide @ basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financlal controls
system over financial reparting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reparting includes those palicies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance ol recards thatl, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2] provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary 1o
permit preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only In accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

(3] provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or dispositlon of the company's assets that could have

a material effect on the Financlal Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Fips cial-Controls over Financial Reporting
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Ph : 079-40033502 | Mo : +91 88664 57397 | Email : Info@mbjassociates.in | www.mbjassociates.in



M B JAJODIA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reparting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
contrals, material misstatements due to error of fraud may occur and not be detected.

Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the palicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinian

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate Internal

. financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2025, based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

Forand an beholf of

M B JAJODIA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountonts

Firm's Registration Number: 0139647W

' J* . 1A tD"P
n]-‘\r'll
Manaj Jajodia
Partner
Membership Number: 162116
Peer Review No. 015630
Place: Ahmedabiod
Date; 03-07-2025
UGIN- 251621168MIFIMT7830

Address : 301, Aaryan Workspaces-2, Nr. Navkar Public School, Gulbai Tekra Road, Ahmedabad-06

Ph : D79-40033502 | Mo : +91 88664 57397 | Email : info@mbjassociates.in | www.mbjassociates.in




Manta Tech Limited |Fermenly Rnown 3 Mats Tech Private Limitod)
fficn s PO, Bhwtels e it oo Guatha i Oy, Gt Ahrswodumi], Ganired. G eat, b, BEIIL

0 U T AR
Baranis Shiet ws o1 §5 Sha- 20T

Penpery, Masw sl Fuliisees sal iR Eaiie it
L TS

-

E =

MR
G| T

i
LN |
[F5]] [

o)

s

pima)

P i
x|
[T

2

ExEda

pr o TRy o ey e sl S ety

Far and on Behall of the oo,

JAT9 A P

W e T
Giby. SHEEE




Nanta Tech Limited (Formerly Known as Nanta Tech Private Limited)
Dffice No. 703, Skywalk The Elemsnt, Godre] Garden City, Gota, Ahmedabad, Dashrol, Gujarat, india, 3R248]

CIN: U26405G2023FLC142367
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Nanta Tech Limited (Formerly Known as Nanta Tech Private Limited)

Office No. 703, Skywalk The Element, Godrej Garden City, Gota, Avmedabad, Daskro|, Gujarat, Indla, 282481
Cine UIed05GI207AFLCIAZ36T

Cash Flow Statement tor the yesr ended 31-Mar-2025

A ) CASH FLOW FROM OPIRATING ACTIVITIES
Profit Before Tax and Extra ordinary tems G254 M54
Deprecution and Amortisation Lipense 2035 o)
L36
g Profil before workunyg caplisd change 738 PRI
in Wiarking Capital
|/Decreass in Trate Rece vables (950.95) (LLIT.76)
increasel Decreane in Imveniorkss [451.59) {165.13)
Itresss | Tecreane in Short Temm Loans and Advances {0.25) 113
[Increisel/Tecrease in Other Currant Asset 1455 (18.53)
Increase)/Decrease in Other Bank Balance i0.19)
IncreaefiDocreave] in Trade Payiibe L3R TG B75E8
Diecrease] in other Current iabdities 22 1R
| Used in)/Generated from Dperating Activities tmgl
= income Tax paid{Met) P
Mt Cinly (Used in]/Generated fram Operating Activities [ﬂ?.ﬂil [AH303)
Evtramedmary dams - i
canh generated from [ (used n) Operating Botiwitiet..A (187.59)| [352.034
Ji i ) Sk FLOW FRIOM INVESTIAG ACTIVITIES
Puschase of Proparty, Plant and Fouipeeni EMEJI 20,053
Fierthase af Intangible Asuet (208.72) |
| Mt cash pummrated from [ jused in) reesiing Aavivities,, 0 [ 1s)) 0|
L} CRSH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds rom ke of Share Capital lll.Hl CEFEA
intaedh From Shor Term Dormdwingy L .
oeeeds From Lang Term Borrowings b 57 .
treest Paid {1.35)) -
Mgl cash geraratad from [ jused |n) Financing Activitier € g1 431 55)
inerRais in cavh and cireh wquivatents (&+ @=L {15.824 2058
peviing Bilance of Cash and Cish Equivdlents 20 58]
|Clouing Batance of Cash and Cash Eguivalents 476




ts of cash wnd cash equivsienty I1-Mar-2025 ! 31-Mar-2024)

on hand 210 T.76)

drafis on Rand ‘ -

with bk 1282

fCash and cavh equivalents & per Caah Flow Statamant ll.‘gﬂ 20.58]
Mote:

above Cash Flow Statoment has been prepared under the Indirect Method” a5 set out in the Accounting Standard 3 (AS-3), "Cash|
Flow Statemints”.
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Nanta Tech Limited (Formerly Known as Nanta Tech Private Limited)

Office No. 703, Skywalk The Blerment, Godre] Garden City, Gota, Ahmedabad, Daskroi, Gujarat, india, 3182481
CIN; U6A0SGI0IPLCTA236T

Motes forming part of the Financial Statements

CONTPAKY (NFORMATION
W5 Wanta Terh Limitedt (the ‘Cormpany’) was ariginally incorporated an 26th June 2023 { formerty known as Mowta Toch Orivete
Lirited | The Compsmny i #ngagied |0 the butiness of supplying, installation, testing and consmasanng of Sudio Yhaal (AY)]
praducty, Serdce Robots and IT Networking solution [Le, wired festsiens wtern calsling) which ssrves. different verticals ke
retail, hospitslity, enferprive, educational snd infrastracture, snonyg others, The regivtered office adires af 1he Company i
Office Mo 700, Skywolk The Dlement, Godre] Garden Ty, Geta, Ahmedabad, Daskool, Gujsiat, Indla. 382401

T MGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
& Thmis of Praparation

These financisl staternents have besn prepared in sccordance with e Goniraly Accepted Atroisiting Pringiples |n |nglls
[indilan GAAI™] to camply with the Accounting Standards soecilied wunder Section 133 of the Companies Ac, 20110, o appiicabie.
The firancial matemnents heve been pregared wnder the histoticsl (st conwentinn an acerual bl evcept for certain finanelal
instruments which are mesiured ot fair value.

Hgnifeant sccoyating fudgements, sccounting estimates snd Baumpnons

The preperaion ol fmandsl dalerenty requires management (o make cortain judgements, edimates s asumptions that
affect e regorted smounts of revenies. expenses, aets and fabifities (inciuding comtingent Eabtes) ond the accompanying
s hosares, Eatirmates and uRoeiving sSiumpdems are reviewed on an ongeng basa

Property, Plant and Lgulpmant
Proqety, Plant and Couipment are stated al ool lein sceomulmed deprecistion | amortisstion. Covia inglude ot sxpenass
meurred to bring the asset 1o it presens ineation and condition.

InTangibhe austs
Intangible oty are ated at cost, less acoumulated smortiation. Couty intlude S8 ssperied incurred to biing the aiset mn i
presenl condinnn

Deprexiation end amortization
Depreriation has been provided on the Faed Aset on the WINV methad and in sccordance with the useful life of the Azt s
preacritied under Schvedule Il of thi Compatias At 2015,

Inqaarmpnl of BLare

At gach balance shesl date, (he management reviews the carmying amourts of 7 amens included In each cosh goneriting uid fo
determing whetties there is any Indication that thase assets were impaired, If ary such indication cita, the recoverable amount
of the asvet s estimated in oeder to determing the extent of smpalrment. Recovorable amoust & the higher of an mser's nol
wniling peice and walue i use. 0 assecsing valie inuse, the eatimted hature cnh fiows sspected from the contmuing use of the
waset and from (1 dispasal gew discounted 10 their present valee uting @ pre-tar dhcount rate THEt ferts the current maniel
assessments of {ime valug of money and ihe raks specific 1o the st Rreersal of impabmment ioss & recognised & intame In
ihe slatnmert of profitand fows

Lrnsen

Aaseis taken on leme by 1he Company i its capacity as lessoe, whene the Company has sabstantially all the ks and rewarth ol
owtinrship ore clmsified &y fimance feme. Such @ lease i capaslised of the incoption of the lease & lowes of the (e sl or the
proient value of the minimum lease peyments and o linbsity iy rocognised for an equivalent smount. Each lssse rental pad 1
nliocated between the lsblity and the interyit cost w0 w10 obisit 3 constent periadic rate of interest on the outitandng
lintstity for each vear,




Lease arongements whord the reiks and rewnrd ncidentad 1o ownenstip of a0 et substaniialy vest with the lesiod, are
tecogrised as opersting lemse Lemue rontaly unter opersting lepies sre recognised in the statement of profit and los on &
straight-linn have.

Imariraries

Raw materiali are carrled al the lower of cont antl et reslisable walue. Coit & deterrnined on & weighted swrags basli
Purchased goods-in trandly are carrled dl cool. Work-ln-progren i earried ot the lower ol ool end net reslsabln vilue Stores
mad sparg parts are corvled a1 kower of ot and net rewfinstle value. Tinshed goods produced or purchased by the Comgany are
carrind ot lower of cost and ne reslisshle value. Cost mchates direct aterisl snd lsbour cost and o proportion of manufacturing
overheads.

The valation for inventories i as follows.

!.m Vahuation Policy

Firvihed Goods Al fower af Coat or ret resiyable vailie.
Rlaw Matirial At lower of cost or het resiizable valun.
Wi At Cost
Consuiobles Al Coal

Cash and exch iquvakent
The Company considen all highly linuid eants! istruresnt, which are readily connible in1o known amount of cash that sre
wbfert to st insdgndlcant vk of chings in valis and Faving oniginal maturities of three montin or less from the date of
Chane, 1 be Caih eguivalents,

Dty vl i Citnid

Rarrowing costs deertly attributable to the acguistion, construction or production of & qualifying 2xset that recewnarily tokes o
substantial period of tme to get ready for [y ntended use or tale are capitaifted as part of the cost af the met. Borrowing
cots comsist of Witerest and sransaction covs that #n entity incun in connection with the bemowing of funds.

Provisieny, Caonfingsnt Liskifies snel Contimgent Assits

Proyhicny are recopnised for ehen the Company has @ prevert, legal o contractusl obiligation m a result of past avents, only if
t & probatie that an outfiow of resources embodying econpsnic outgo or loss will be required and I the armawnt el can be
inesasured reliably

Contingant lhabilities beirg » pussible obiigation #s & result of past evests, e existence of which will e confirmed ok by the
occurrency of non octurrence of onn of more future events nat whelly in controd of the Company are not recognised (s the
aecgunts. The natite of soch Sabilities and @ extimate of it Biancisl wffec are disciosed in nates 1o the finencial statements

Continger! assets sre not recognived in the finencial sistements. Tha natue of such asets and an extimate of it finanes eMect
iire chisclomed i rates o the fnancial wratements,

Ievamae recopiltan
Weverue b recogrsed cn the delivery of good Revenise iy reported net of Euount Beveme in case of sale of worvces aoe
recognited on the basn of performance of service.

Eitspduyee Biene(ity

Pout-emplayment benefit plans

Centributions 1o defined contribution retiroment benelit schemes are recognived 31 eepense whin eplovess have rendernse
services entitleg them to such heneflie

Fior defned benefit schemes, the cost of providng benefits s determnsd using the Projected Unit Cradi Method, with artaaral
VaUALNG being caried out 8 each balance theet date Actusrial gaing and losies ant revognized In full in the statermmet of
presfit aeveh v foor Ehe: periend b wibe !y thiey cierist, Past ssrvice cost i recognised immediately 1o the extant that the benefits are
airmady yertnd, or smortised on 4 straight -line basis aver the average period witd the benefits becorne wested

The reqiement henefi obiigation mecognised in thee balance sheet represants the peoset value of the defived hennfit obvigatien
o mfjtend for unrecognised past service cout, and ay raduced by the a4 value of itheme aswes, Ay mauil reyuiting from this
ol ulitinen | frrdted 10 the present value of svailabie refunds and reductions i future contsiutian o the schame




Other amployes bamefits

The undniounted amount of thorl-lerm employes benefits expected [ be paid In enchangs for the services rendered by
employees i recognised during the period when the employes resdérs the service. These benefits include compensated
sbeprey wieh d pall nnual leave, sunrsea tocisl securiby contributiony sad performance Ineent v,

Compensated absences which are pot expected 0 eccur within buelve mbeiths ifter the end of the peried in which the
empioyea renden the reiated sereoed ane recognised o = achuarially determined fabifity ot the present weke of the delimpd
benedit obiygatsse al the badance sheet date.

Forign curmongy s cilons

Income and epense in joreign curmencles are converted of oxchange rates prevesiing on the date of the franaction. Forelgn
Currenty monetany assets and llabilities other than pet invedments i non-letegnd foreign operations sre transiated of the
uxtfrangu rate provailing on the halance theet date and eschange gaiis and losses are recognized in the stmtement of peaf snd
foss, Exchange differenon anising on a monetary item that, in substance, fomme part of on enterprisg’s net investments in a pon-
integea {oreign operatan are sccumidsind in 3 foreign currency transhition reteeve.

Teptmn

Curtar come [is sspanie comprises fees. on incoms from oporations in India sod In farelgh urisdictioni. Income fae payatile
b Il is determined in sccondance with the provisions ol the Income Tax Acz, 1581 Tas expene relting to forelgn aperation
s deterrmined in secordonte with ta lnwy spplicable in countries wisere such goeratiom are domicied.

Deferred i experss of beseslit B ecognised o0 Tereng dilfersnoe belng The Gfference between fawable Wmcome and
mocouidling Incoms it ofiginete i one period snd (L kel 10 ieverse (0 one o more sulieduen peclods. Delermad Lo aasl
mnd kahilities are mogured wing the tax rates and tas [nws that kave been enacted of wibitanlieely enacted by the belance
shest date

Aehvance tases and ploslsions for curtent incomme bases are presenitee) o (e balance viest sfter of-setting sdvance ta pald and
ircome taw prowision ading in the seme tas urisdiction for rebevant lax paying ity snd where the Company is sbie 1o snd
Irstrrvds i seithe the asaic i ety an & net e

The Campuny affsits deletred o ausety snd deferred ta Gabaities 1 8 b o legaly enforceatile right and thes melate fo faoe
o income bevied by the same goversing Dncion [pwd.

Earnbngs Por Shares

Basic narming per share 15 computed by divadicg 1he net profit or foss for the period arributable to equity stharsholders by the
weghted average number of squity shares qutstanding during the pesiod. Diluted estning per share |s computed by taking into
secount the walghted aversge number of cquity shares outstanding during (e period snd the weighted sentage number of
pauity vhanes which would be bsued on converion of o diluthwe paberial sguey chares into sguity Thares.

A et e repart of e dale sttached hersaiih For and ar behald of the Boand,
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Charteratt Acrourtants
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Nanta Tech Limited (Formerly Known as Nanta Tech Private Limited)
Gifice No, 704, Skywalk The Element, Godre] Garden Cty, Gota, Ahmodabad, Daslool, Gujarat, Indla, 382481

CIN: U2GA05GI202IPLC142367

Matws forming part of ihe Financial Statements
1 Shars Capital . fin Loihr)
Particulsrs B1Mar- 2015 B Mo K
Autharred Share Capital

Frauity Shares 5300000, of Ny, 10 sach 850,00 100.00
tzsued Capinal

Eouity Shares BEE41 M, of By 10 ich 36442 1161
ok 1LEL

1.3 Duting the Year enced the company has maued 3365711 shares under boaus e dated 2272024 and 307400 Shares under rght

raued on THRFIL

1.3 The company has ot declaned sy dredend to equlty thareholders during the Yes wrded ax on 1382005, (P,Y - Kil)

¢’

truity Sharew The Company has one class of equity shares. Each sharsholder is eligitle for one wole per thare held The dividend
proposed by the Sasrd of Directors i subject 10 the approval of (e sharehalders in the enwing Annus General Meating, sxcept in caso

of interim dividend. 1n the pvert of liguidation, the equity sharshaiders are eligitie to receive the remaning assets of the Company after
distribution of all preferential emounty, in proporion 1o their tamholding

{1} Beconciation of mimder of sharms fon Letea)
Particudars 31-Mar-2024
Equity Sharen Mo of shares [ M}
Dpering Balance .
issued during the yoar/Cther than faght and Bonus) 136,055 1l
Aight Issue : .
Bots e - -
Cosing balance 116,059 1Ll
(I} Delaily of Shares hesd by sharsholiers baiding morw Uae ¥ ol the sghirgate shat s 11 the =mpsny
Shares 31-Mar-2015 1-Mar- 2024
. Mo, ofshares|  In % No. of shares In %
Manaiben Mayanhhurmar tai ERLE - LUELS 111059 o559%
%jmuﬂIMMthnﬂHnﬂunmmﬁ
[Name of Promoter n_" | o orshares | %ot totalsharss "“""’"““""“"
Marmiiben Mayankhueria lani Frguty Share 1,190 8RS B a5% AN
Mayank Anvingbhal Jani Emvisty Share 130,800 1558 TN




Clats of % Change during
Name of Prameter fhas No. of Sharms | % of total thares the yass
Mamsiben Mayankkimar lan Eqjuity Share 111,054 Qi Lo
Wayank Arvingdbhal tani Equity Share 5,000 (L 100,
d Feverves o Surgios — fin Lok}
Farticulary F-Mard025|  31-Mar-2024
Beserve and Surphus
Oyening Salance 1M3.65 .
Add: Transfer from PRL 46018 15365
Claung Balance EAN T 185 a5
[Security Premium
Opening Balance A1, .
Levy: Bonus e (Coptaliation of e} (1365 -
it Adrition during the year MI ﬂiﬂ!l
Cloaing Badance 196,18 405
w u
¥ Long Term Borrowing fin Lakhs)
Particulary IMar M) B-Mar-2024
Loan
Fram KEFC !LII‘
Lnseaunod Loan
Loy Froom Dilfector
hansborn Mawankkumar lael 153 -
Mayank Arvindishs lani ' .
Total
51 Natiere OF Securities & Tarms OF Rapapmant For Socured And Unsecsred Long Tesm Burmiviings
T Securitis Offered Principal Tarms & TGOS i aeraais
hh.ndl_m-;mbmﬂ
Proparty
SNIFG Indsa Creda Co, Lid, P e - 15 5
Fepaymient Term - 1B0 Maonths,
Armaant Sanction - Rs. 3230 Lakfie
Lmaﬂﬁ_uh i1z

[} Shares bl by Praeniters al the end of the wse TEMar2004

52 Peevonal Oisaonnten by Arviong Lami [Futhir of idayand Anemdbhal Lan| | Mamaging Directoe §)
Ther propevty owrned by frther of Directos (M. Arvine Jand) located st Block Mo, 8 flat ne. 200, seeand foor, Mishan Roval, Ne. Aslph
Meicency, B/S Kol Persy Plot, Mew iamip, Anmedahad- 382470, gives s collatoral security far Logn to SMIFG india Credit Co, Lid

5.3 Terens & Candhion (1 Uniscared Lans

uimrumﬂunnmnhuumh'hdmm-ﬁ

mmmmmmhnmmmmmmmmmmum




& Deforred Tan Lisbillties fie Lake)
[Particuilars T1-Mar-2025]  31-Mar-2024
Defyrred (o Eabilities T80 0.9
7 Sh06 Term Borrowbngs fim Lokies)
Particulars I-Mar-2T5 | 30-Mar2024
Current maturitiat of long term borrowings
Secured Lown
Fivorm WEFC f. 4
- — -
7.3 Mature OF Secirities And Term OFf Repsyment For Secured And Unsecured Shart Term Barrowings Iathuding
Curment Maturities - fin Lakhu]
—— Securities Offered Principal Terms & P
Niture of Laan - Loan Agaenst Irisavable
Property
. SAARG Inglls Cracit Co el huﬂnm-l!l!—l
Repayment Term - 150 Mocths
Amount Sanrtion - BL 32 8 Lakia
Ik sberimnt - 141 Lakin 0.78

1.3 Pervansl Guaraiitee by Arving Juasl [Father of Mayank Arvindithal lanl | Managing Dilrectar 1)
Tha proparty owned by father of Disectors (Mr. Areing Jond) located a2 Block Mo, B flat no. 202, second floor, Miskan Boyal, Nr, Aalok
Hesidancy, 0% Kamuba Party Mo, New Renip, Ahmedabed- 382470, given a collaberad security Tor Loen 1o SMFG indla Credht Co. Lt

% Trade Fuypahirs fin Loki)
[Particulars I-Mar 3035 31-Mar-2034
Due i Micrs and Srmall Entarprises mm HiA15

1o oihers T34 BT153
i 2 L
Mol - Trade Pavables are certifind and confirmed by the management o the company.
1 Trade Sriwdlule 3 01 11 Mar }025 fim Lokt
Outstanding for falawing petlods from dus date of payment
Lins
. 1: 1-2 yoans BIyearn | Move tham 3 ywars Toel
fulShAL GIL.RT 116 5 . i"-'!r.ﬂ1
Onhen M a8 iy - - i3AL
Diagiated diies- MSME ‘ ' . -
Dispuasd duey Otthers - - -
|Sub total 141443
BELME - Undlum -
1um-1.m.-
MEME - Unbilled] tues .
Othen - Unbited dues -
[Toust LA
.Fﬁ?:’:i L
o
|Ii - _!-1" \)
hof A




1.2 Trode Puyalde Ageing Scheduls au at 11-Mar-3024 fie Lok}
Ouitstandiey for periads fram due date of payment
Lewa §han Totad
y 1-1 yaiarw 1.3 yoars Maore than I years
prar
20315 . I8
Others Rl w2n 6253
Diapronierd dises- KESIMAE 4 i ¥
dues- Othery :
A58
MEME - Uniue 4
Ot hers - Undue !
BAGREE - Unbibod dwes .
Others - Wnbilied dues .
ot [ X
! Do Lutent b i
RPN I-Mar 2025  31-Ma
- Statutory Dues
TS Payabie T m
Predrasicanal Tas Payatiie 028 o)
[ —
Bermuneration Payale o 1.00
Salary Payabie 454 415
Audit Feps Fryable sml 100
Cunveyence Experie Payable nor .
Elmaricity Expense Payabis naor o
hevance Asteved From Customen ;n! 133
Total — 1k
| Particubars FiWer-2025]  31-Mar2074
income T Payisbie [FY 2003-24) 5321 3.1
income Tax Payible (FY 2024-25) N R
otal 700 .
.lil' lmnngares
e a2 of MY, whichewr s bsa) [l Larkb)
Particular J1-Mar2025|  31.Mar-2004
St Inbrade N1672 LS
Lo (T T

ROl 1 Irventory i cerifled by the mansgement of the comgary,




L3 Trode Astehoabbes

iLinuegined, conidensd gond wilen atharwle itatod)

Farticulan

i Lobhe}

Traie receivabies

a0m |

LY M

Note - Trade Receivabies are cenified und confirmed by the management of the company.

th1 Teade Mtceivablis Ageing Sthedube m ot J1-Mar-2028

fa Lokhs)

Outranding foe fallawing periody frem due date of peyment

Lewsthan & |6 momths-

oty

1 ywat

1ytan

I-1 ymary

Hare than § yeany

133291

PARL ]|

nss

20M870

Schustiske 2 at 1-Mar-2034

(i Likchs)

Outstaruding far following periods from due date of payment

Lewi than &
ot

e it b
1 e

1-2 yenrs

LY ear

Bt 3 yean

Total

Undaguted Trade mewbabsbed-

centaidmneed oo

Undfisputed Trade Receivables
sdered doubiful

. [Msputed Trade Hecmwabies

Desputed Trade Riecassaties

1.137.54

451

211

LI

113776/

l&m-mw
Urgue - eorsidersd doubtiul
Provision for doubtful dabity

Tota




14 Cash and Conh Eguilvabemts fie Lukhs)
Farticulan 1-Mar-2024

i -ae- 2035
Cagh in Hand 210 T TE
Cash at tank
ICIC] Bank PR LT 1102
- inian ank of i 051 7
H#MM—M 475 os8)
Criher Hank Halance
Drpasiny with originel maturity for moene than 12 mont b n.nl
| Tatal
T 4058

15 Shart Torm Logm snd Advaniei
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1

Nanta Tech Limited [Formerly Known as Nanta Tech Private Limited)

Office No. 703, Skywalk The Elemant, Godre] Garden City, Gota, Ahmedabad, Daskrol, Gujarat, indla, 352481

CIN: U26405GI12033PLC1A2367
Notes forming part of the Finencial Statements

Revanup From Clperations fin Lakhy)
Particulary B1-MMae-200% | ¥1-Mar-J0M
Revenia from Sale of Goods 457805 951.11
Hevanu fram Sxe of Serice 44551 38407
Total

e incemi

Partieulary

|

Nots - inswitloey s cerfilied by the marngement of the company,

lippd Bnedit Eapenses

Salary & Wages
Director Hemuneration

Tom)




23

Direct Expenses
Fragat Charges
instaliatian ard Commissioning
Saftwarn Consultancy and Development changes
Weite Deveinpoment

Other Enpenany
Advirmirment Expense
Autit Fees

Cormmission Expense
Director hittiag Feed
Mesralianeous Exponses
Power & Fusl Eapenss
Prodessionl Fies

R & D Gxperme

Ront Rares B Taxey
Travelling & Comweyanice




Manta Tech Limited (Formerly Known as Nanta Tech Private Limited)

Office Mo. T03, Skywalk The Element, Godre| Garden City, Gota, Ahmedabad, Daskrol, Gujarat, India, 352451
CIN: U2B405G12023PLC142367
Notas lorming part of the Financial Statements

24 Eaming Pes Share i tokhs]
Particulars 1-Mar2008]  n-Mar20e
858, 1ELES

1620 117545

129 543

129 543
10,060

H1-Mar-1024

200

b &5 EEEQ-EE
:

Date of Appointment | Cessation Redation
26/06/2023 ‘Whede-Time Dlrectos
6/06/2023 Managing Director
227052005 Te 27023025 Dhrpctor
D3/ M To B/, 2005 Chisl Fananclal Ci¥icer
DASOT/207A To 0107025 Compuny Secretary
Itﬁihﬂlﬂmww‘]
Pary Holstien
Acharyn Retathve of Director
lami Refathee of Directoe




¢ Reloted Entitiey

Py

MINT Ind Winlon Pyt L1 Coerenin Director
i} Smmnasy of Tramartions durkng the yeac/period {in Lakhs)
{Panticular Rolation FMar-2035|  31-Mar. 2024
Drirectors Nemuneratbon
Marniten Mayankkumas e Wil Tirmwr Direcior 18.00| tﬂ
idgyped Arvingbhai lord Managing (sreriod 2000 i
(Balariey
ihira| Acharya Relairvn of Durortr . CNT)
Marish ferahl Chilial Firisnchal Officai k4 =
Meha Gupla Compam Secreary
| P irehane
Marsiben Mmanikumas ki Whole-Time Direcior m a.68|
Mng info Vesion Private Limeted Cosmemon Director =
qmu-m-dmm
armbien Maganekumae i Whpke- Time Direcior !!.::] :
Isyans Arsincbha: las Managing Dsroctor i, .
|Wrvsecurmi Loan Mopakd To Director
BAa it s Mppanik umae lanl Wi ks Timwe Dlrectn H =
Mayark Arvindlyhai lasi Misnaging Diractor B
i} Summary of outtanding halsnces ot the mmd of the piar, fir Lk}
Pantulan Ratstion F1-Mar- 285 Al-Mar- 20324
Payabie
g info Viaion Prvate Lrted Comimon Direcior A2 5%
iAansiben Mpyanidumar fsni Whicle-Time Director - (11 k]
Unsecured Lian
Barmibam Wayeh doamar leni Wi ple=Tims Director 175 i
Mayani Arvindbha |asd Masagng Director nﬂ -

Mo Loang of afvance are Lrsnted (o Fromoberd, Directon, KPS and the iwlsted partics | defined usder (ho Comfianios Act, J00], withinr
wrwnrally o jointhy with sny other pemnn that are repeyabla on demand or without spetifying any terma or perod of mpeyment

Tha Company has not grven/ provided any gusrantee/ coflatessly for and on behaf of the dforementioned ralated parties,
Mo ameunt has been written off ar written back during the year in respect of detits due from or 1o related parties.

List Comparryfentity ewmed or sgnifieantty influsnced by drecton, Kiry Managemun| Peronaek and Ralation of Koy Managemen! Perannedy
fures been determined by the Menagement end relled upon by the Auditors. The Autftors have nat performed any procesiure to determing

whether the Ikt s accurate and complete.




iw| Perssnal Guareniee iy Arvind lani [Fother of Managiog Olrector)

The praperty ownei by lather of Directors [Arvand lani) located at Block Ne, B ilat no, 202, second floor, Nishan Reyal, Nr, Aslok Residency, B/S
Karmuba farty Fiat, New Hanip, Ahmedabad - 382470, given a4 collateral security for Loan to SMEG indiy Credil Co, Ld

3T Baths Amalyels
Numeratar/Denaminatar 3-Mar2025 | 31-Mar2024 | Changein %
[4] Cuerent Mt m 1.%)| 162 L33%
i} Deb-Equiry Ratio : m| e | ] 100%
|1c) Debt Servica Coverage Ratio w'mw 30081 . 100%
1) Metirn on Egquity Ratie Mnuw b a1 015 2271%
] Riventony Rufmover fatio m 68| ™ 16 BR%|
If) Trace recabvables tumaver ratio Mm% 130, 137 (BT
(] Trade payables tunover ratia _m 0.98| 0.63 BTN
|t} e capiral tumever ratio mmwg!m- 557 454 763%
11 Nt e i ) a0s| 214 3356%,
(i Retum on Capital employed R o 0.40 748
[} rtum o Equity mm Sl s 50| 22.71%

Enrning avalksbie for Gebe Service = Ret Profit belore tasss « Nan-cash operating expenaes + Intenpit + glhsr sptestion iem

Debt serdce = Interest B Leass Payments + Princigal Repaymenis
Capital Employed = Tangshle Net Worth + Trtal Dett « Deferren Tas Lisbilty




Reasons for Vanances |If Variznce & more than 15%)

Ihmnhn [LETENEEY
meE pat h“hmmhhnhmmﬂm&ﬂumwﬁhmmm
j The changs in The rafio i3 due to the tompany hag obteingd ioen during the yesr which were nat [
(Dt Servas Doverage
3 i previoul Anenclal year,
e — Thot chargge v it ralien ‘s chue i The purchans coet of the company during the year has incroased as
tompared 10 previous year.
Trade Recebesbie Tumoeer Ratly Thas changs in ratso in current yeid i Sum 1o an increase in the Dabitor credit poriod.
frod o il Thee thiirgee i the ratio for the current year s due to an increase in the oredit period edended by

1 Aditionat Negulatory information es per Scheaude il of Companies et 2013

Micre and Smull Enternsise i Lenichy)

Particutars intorest | Principsl | interest

dmount Doe to Supplier ¥ LT
Prircial amount et beyend apmainmed date -

Interest due and payabie for thie yiar . - F
Feitprgas accrueid and remaining unpesd - - - =

wois

29 Othan
0
Previous vear figures have been regrouped and rearranged whereves necessary, 1o mahe them comparstile with those of turment pear

W Trade Prvabies, Athvances and Listibties have been taken o par baoks, g wubsect 1 fpconellistiontronfirmston irsid ernseaquen tal
wdjwrtmanty; if any.

WY v ttve copeiieam of thoard of Directors, Corment Asser, Loant and Advances are Approsimatsly of the same vilue =t which these are stated in the
Dalaiice Sheet, I realioed i ordinary coure of Busines

30 Titie dewty ol immovatike Prapiny nat kebl (s name of o Company

Thlmrlw'lf:htlmM&iﬁMmMMmﬂhﬂlﬂhmhﬁmmh“m“M
excuted in favour of the compary] for wiich titin deeds are nat held in the name of the company. Accordingly, the regiissment 1o dluioe
details relating to 1k deads of immovable progeriiey not held in the name of the company s not sopleatils.

anm,mmm
mmmmmnmmwmmlmmmﬂmm

1} intang Bl @tz indor digsslopmant:
Thie Comaany have na Infangible Asset under Development,




33 Detmh of Benami Propery beld
The Comparsy Sffirms thit no procesdings have been initioted or are pending agalest It ursier the Benam| Transactons [Prohditlon) Act, 1988 ant
the rubi made thareinder. The Campany does not held amy benaeni prosty, nor hai i been mvolved In sny transaction that qualfies s o
Benani iransaction as defined undier T said Act.

34 Contingent Lialsiitles.
Distienurits related b Confingent Liabsiities fion Lk
[Percuten 1-Mar-2025]  31-Mar-2024]
! Contingent Liatilitie

) Claairees agaénat the eompany ot scknowiedges 21 debt® o
[h) Ohar mon iy for which the compary i contingnntly Bable®
Bani Guararise J

35 Wlful Detauhar
Thee Coxmonry has not beert declarmd willl detuutter by vy bank e fmancial lmisution or gowermment or vy government authority

3§ Mngntration of Charge

The compary his obtaiived wecued loans fram SMES india Cradis Co. Ltd, (Amoant of Re 3230 Lakiv) which were sanclioned an Ocioter 78,
Iﬂilhrﬂrihm“mmmthﬂiﬂmmmmHmmlhmﬂlmﬂmm

VT Arrangéinasts dnid Aralgamatiten
Mnmmﬂmmmnmmlnmﬂmmnmdmmmmm
approva.

3 Comabiznes with humbes of loyen of congpanies
hmmwwmmmﬁ-rﬂmmmuuuﬂﬂm:ﬂmmudﬁmmwlmmun
rrnibee of Lispers) Rluies, 2017,

15 Lrtillustion of Darrowed tends amd share peemium
Tl'llﬁrﬂllnrhumWwhﬂiﬂiﬂnm-ﬂﬂrhﬂiﬁauh“lmwmummlmnﬂ
mhwnmmmhmrmmmmunmﬁmm irlrectly lend or inwest in athar
mrmluﬂhﬂh-wmhwmHﬁﬂﬂﬁmﬁ;ﬂﬂﬂm“ﬂkﬂfﬂvwﬂtqmmrpw
1 e o behalf af e Uitimate Benediciares

4D Corporate socal Asspanuibiry (5]

The Prowerion of Section 135 of the Companies Aa 018 in retation to Corporate Social Nerponsibilty #e nat appiicable o the Comnpany during
Ihe year and hence reparting under this clause (s nol applicebls

ghm Bepariing

The Carrsarry his singhe repartable business segmen Hirnte, r separate aformaton (o segrmernt-wive dachoure = gven n e rdance with
the requirements of A% 17 - Cperation Segments,




A Undaciodmd inemn

Thave in no income surrentiored or diwiosod as income during the Curent of previt yead in thie Uiz sssessmenty under the income Tax AcL

VU1, that hat mot been recorced |f the Books of sccount.

a3 Viitwd| Cuprency Tramection

Tre Company i oot traded or asested in oypto ourency of virtusl curvency during the current or previous year,

A pov our report of gven date pttached horewith

For, M B JAJODIA B ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FAM Mo, (3964 TW

Pear Review No. 015630

L) *'}ﬂ-
(LAY
 lodla
Partner

M.No. 162116
Place : Ahmedabad LN
Date; 03-07. 2025 b
.mnumlm:m

|\ AMEDHRAD

sl 1asaTw 1y

For aned pn behall of the aard,

Mhavank Arvindbial fani  Mansiben Mayankkumar Jan

Managing Director Whaole Time director
. Difi: 0B6E5105




